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26
2018
272,720,703 99.16
2,325,225 0.84
275,045,928 100.00
2018
272,720,703 272,720,703
22,392.18 12,179.2832 12,179.2832 99.16
El
2018
36 497,713,655 497,713,655
60 0 0
497,713,655 497,713,655
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2018
2017

El 2014

2015 31 123,444,357 129,593,242 10,599.401692 10,599.401692
2015 12 31 72,944,358 78,882,783 11,003.579648 11,003.579648
2016 12 31 5,611,115 11,268,894 11,566.545942 11,566.545942
2017 12 31

El 2014

2015 31 41,208,330 43,179,178 10,555.420862 10,555.420862
2015 12 31 25,083,328 26,986,974 10,957.921734 10,957.921734
2016 12 31 3,305,545 4,978,986 11,518.542764 11,518.542764
2017 12 31

El 2014

2015 31 153,200,004 160,248,321 10,511.622363 10,511.622363
2015 12 31 95,750,007 102,558,896 10,912.453105 10,912.453105
2016 12 31 19,150,011 25,639,734 11,470.756555 11,470.756555
2017 12 31

El 2014

2015 31 184,875,002 193,071,191 10,468.005673 10,468.005673
2015 12 31 118,320,001 126,238,814 10,867.173216 10,867.173216
2016 12 31 29,024,445 36,431,725 11,423.151423 11,423.151423
2017 12 31

El 2014
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2015 31 195,512,781 203,878,539 10,424 .569965 10,424 .569965
2015 12 31 127,835,283 135,918,984 10,822.081211 10,822.081211
2016 12 31 36,126,388 43,532,297 11,375.752523 11,375.752523
2017 12 31
2017 7,255,390 11,614.726714
El 2014
2015 31 104,040,003 108,342,928 10,381.314488 10,381.314488
2015 12 31 69,360,005 73,518,394 10,777.176310 10,777.176310
2016 12 31 22,520,010 26,382,815 11,328.558215 11,328.558215
2017 12 31
2017 3,753,345 7,537,956 11,566.544825 11,566.544825
3,768,984 11,614.738762
El 2014
2015 31 79,582,224 82,767,909 10,338.238494 10,338.238494
2015 12 31 54,002,226 57,081,300 10,732.457736 10,732.457736
2016 12 31 18,923,342 21,716,786 11,281.543850 11,281.543850
2017 12 31
2017 5,406,675 8,143,801 11,518.538970 11,518.538970
2,703,341 5,429,203 11,566.532114 11,566.532114
2,714,606 11,614.725227
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El 2014
2015 31 92,042,777 95,613,434 10,295.341239 10,295.341239
2015 12 31 63,477,776 66,929,380 10,687.924716 10,687.924716
2016 12 31 25,391,108 28,684,018 11,234.740307 11,234.740307
2017 12 31
2017 9,521,663 12,748,450 11,470.756018 11,470.756018
6,347,774 9,561,337 11,518.550835 11,518.550835
3,173,885 6,374,223 11,566.544797 11,566.544797
3,187,110 11,614.738733
El 2014 10
2015 31 115,416,668 119,760,863 10,252.621981 10,252.621981
2015 12 31 80,791,670 84,991,554 10,643.576481 10,643.576481
2016 12 31 34,625,006 38,632,529 11,188.122640 11,188.122640
2017 12 31
2017 15,388,896 19,316,267 11,423.159023 11,423.159023
11,541,674 15,453,016 11,470.755519 11,470.755519
7,694,452 11,589,764 11,518.550333 11,518.550333
3,847,230 7,726,512 11,566.544293 11,566.544293
3,863,260 11,614.738227
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El 2014 11
2015 31 175,012,221 181,410,578 10,210.079981 10,210.079981
2015 12 31 124,202,216 130,388,804 10,599.412263 10,599.412263
2016 12 31 56,455,544 62,359,854 11,141.699004 11,141.699004

2017 12 31

2017 28,227,764 34,014,459 11,375.760134 11,375.760134
22,582,208 28,345,380 11,423.159135 11,423.159135
16,936,652 22,676,300 11,470.755631 11,470.755631
11,291,096 17,007,220 11,518.550446 11,518.550446
5,645,540 11,338,142 11,566.544406 11,566.544406
10 5,669,063 11,614.738342

El 2014 12
2015 31 162,524,445 168,301,737 10,167.714504 10,167.714504
2015 12 31 116,814,444 122,401,222 10,555.431300 10,555.431300
2016 12 31 55,867,775 61,200,606 11,095.467885 11,095.467885

2017 12 31

2017 30,473,330 35,700,353 11,328.557807 11,328.557807
25,394,441 30,600,302 11,375.760131 11,375.760131
20,315,552 25,500,251 11,423.159132 11,423.159132
15,236,663 20,400,201 11,470.755628 11,470.755628
10,157,774 15,300,150 11,518.550444 11,518.550444
10 5,078,885 10,200,099 11,566.544404 11,566.544404
11 5,100,048 11,614.738338
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El 2015
2015 31 105,013,334 108,646,407 10,125.524818 10,125.524818
2015 12 31 76,373,336 79,887,039 10,511.632831 10,511.632831
2016 12 31 38,186,672 41,541,265 11,049.428692 11,049.428692
2017 12 31 3,195,490 11,614.738436
2017 22,275,562 25,563,859 11,281.551438 11,281.551438
19,093,340 22,368,378 11,328.557902 11,328.557902
15,911,118 19,172,897 11,375.760226 11,375.760226
12,728,896 15,977,415 11,423.159227 11,423.159227
9,546,674 12,781,934 11,470.755724 11,470.755724
10 6,364,452 9,586,453 11,518.550540 11,518.550540
11 3,182,230 6,390,971 11,566.544500 11,566.544500
12 3,195,490 11,614.738436

El 2015
2015 31 85,765,000 88,655,394 10,083.510188 10,083.510188
2015 12 31 63,062,500 65,858,271 10,468.016093 10,468.016093
2016 12 31 32,792,500 35,462,146 11,003.580354 11,003.580354
2017 12 31 2,522,500 5,066,021 11,566.544410 11,566.544410
2017 20,180,000 22,797,094 11,234.739933 11,234.739933
17,657,500 20,264,083 11,281.551349 11,281.551349
15,135,000 17,731,073 11,328.557813 11,328.557813
12,612,500 15,198,062 11,375.760137 11,375.760137
10,090,000 12,665,052 11,423.159138 11,423.159138
10 7,567,500 10,132,042 11,470.755634 11,470.755634
11 5,045,000 7,599,031 11,518.550450 11,518.550450
12 2,522,500 5,066,021 11,566.544410 11,566.544410
2018 2,533,011 11,614.738344
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El 2015
2015 31 86,031,944 88,858,738 10,041.670000 10,041.670000
2015 12 31 63,909,440 66,644,027 10,424 .580448 10,424 .580448
2016 12 31 34,412,768 37,024,452 10,957.922212 10,957.922212
2017 12 31 4,916,096 7,404,877 11,518.550311 11,518.550311
2017 22,122,488 24,682,962 11,188.122620 11,188.122620
19,664,432 22,214,664 11,234.739797 11,234.739797
17,206,376 19,746,366 11,281.551213 11,281.551213
14,748,320 17,278,068 11,328.557676 11,328.557676
12,290,264 14,809,770 11,375.760000 11,375.760000
10 9,832,208 12,341,473 11,423.159000 11,423.159000
11 7,374,152 9,873,175 11,470.755496 11,470.755496
12 4,916,096 7,404,877 11,518.550311 11,518.550311
2018 2,458,040 4,936,579 11,566.544270 11,566.544270
2,468,280 11,614.738205
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El 2015
2015 31

2015 12 31 127,942,500 133,233,949 10,381.321482 10,381.321482
2016 12 31 71,079,169 76,133,686 10,912.450130 10,912.450130
2017 12 31 14,215,837 19,033,425 11,470.751791 11,470.751791
2017 47,386,114 52,341,910 11,141.695275 11,141.695275
42,647,503 47,583,555 11,188.119006 11,188.119006
37,908,892 42,825,200 11,234.736168 11,234.736168
33,170,281 38,066,845 11,281.547569 11,281.547569
28,431,670 33,308,489 11,328.554017 11,328.554017
10 23,693,059 28,550,135 11,375.756325 11,375.756325
11 18,954,448 23,791,780 11,423.155310 11,423.155310
12 14,215,837 19,033,425 11,470.751791 11,470.751791
2018 9,477,226 14,275,069 11,518.546590 11,518.546590
4,738,615 9,516,714 11,566.540534 11,566.540534
4,758,359 11,614.734452
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El 2015
2015 31

2015 12 31 79,675,554 82,864,948 10,338.242029 10,338.242029
2016 12 31 45,528,880 48,575,996 10,867.166567 10,867.166567
2017 12 31 11,382,208 14,287,046 11,423.151435 11,423.151435
2017 31,301,100 34,288,933 11,095.460410 11,095.460410
28,455,544 31,431,521 11,141.691495 11,141.691495
25,609,988 28,574,108 11,188.115210 11,188.115210
22,764,432 25,716,696 11,234.732356 11,234.732356
19,918,876 22,859,283 11,281.543741 11,281.543741
10 17,073,320 20,001,871 11,328.550173 11,328.550173
11 14,227,764 17,144,459 11,375.752466 11,375.752466
12 11,382,208 14,287,046 11,423.151435 11,423.151435
2018 8,536,652 11,429,634 11,470.747899 11,470.747899
5,691,096 8,572,221 11,518.542682 11,518.542682
2,845,540 5,714,809 11,566.536609 11,566.536609
2,857,396 11,614.730512
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El 2015
2015 31
2015 12 31 118,239,446 122,826,321 10,295.341342 10,295.341342
2016 12 31 69,312,782 73,695,796 10,822.071038 10,822.071038
2017 12 31 20,386,118 24,565,271 11,375.748732 11,375.748732
2017 48,926,672 53,224,744 11,049.417529 11,049.417529
44,849,450 49,130,533 11,095.456769 11,095.456769
40,772,228 45,036,322 11,141.687838 11,141.687838
36,695,006 40,942,112 11,188.111538 11,188.111538
32,617,784 36,847,902 11,234.728669 11,234.728669
10 28,540,562 32,753,691 11,281.540039 11,281.540039
11 24,463,340 28,659,481 11,328.546455 11,328.546455
12 20,386,118 24,565,271 11,375.748732 11,375.748732
2018 16,308,896 20,471,060 11,423.147686 11,423.147686
12,231,674 16,376,850 11,470.744134 11,470.744134
8,154,452 12,282,639 11,518.538901 11,518.538901
4,077,230 8,188,429 11,566.532813 11,566.532813
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El 2015
2015 31
2015 12 31 157,116,668 163,030,365 10,252.618680 10,252.618680
2016 12 31 94,270,004 99,921,839 10,777.162593 10,777.162593
2017 12 31 31,423,340 36,813,314 11,328.542686 11,328.542686
2017 68,083,894 73,626,621 11,003.565661 11,003.565661
62,846,672 68,367,577 11,049.413852 11,049.413852
57,609,450 63,108,533 11,095.453076 11,095.453076
52,372,228 57,849,489 11,141.684130 11,141.684130
47,135,006 52,590,446 11,188.107814 11,188.107814
10 41,897,784 47,331,402 11,234.724930 11,234.724930
11 36,660,562 42,072,358 11,281.536284 11,281.536284
12 31,423,340 36,813,314 11,328.542686 11,328.542686
2018 26,186,118 31,554,271 11,375.744947 11,375.744947
20,948,896 26,295,227 11,423.143884 11,423.143884
15,711,674 21,036,183 11,470.740317 11,470.740317
10,474,452 15,777,139 11,518.535068 11,518.535068
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El 2015
2015 31
2015 12 31 121,373,610 125,810,925 10,210.076691 10,210.076691
2016 12 31 74,390,274 78,631,825 10,732.443982 10,732.443982
2017 12 31 27,406,938 31,452,726 11,281.536185 11,281.536185
2017 54,813,884 58,973,868 10,957.907617 10,957.907617
50,898,606 55,042,276 11,003.565565 11,003.565565
46,983,328 51,110,685 11,049.413755 11,049.413755
43,068,050 47,179,093 11,095.452979 11,095.452979
39,152,772 43,247,501 11,141.684033 11,141.684033
10 35,237,494 39,315,910 11,188.107716 11,188.107716
11 31,322,216 35,384,317 11,234.724832 11,234.724832
12 27,406,938 31,452,726 11,281.536185 11,281.536185
2018 23,491,660 27,521,134 11,328.542586 11,328.542586
19,576,382 23,589,542 11,375.744847 11,375.744847
15,661,104 19,657,950 11,423.143784 11,423.143784
11,745,826 15,726,359 11,470.740216 11,470.740216
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El 2015
2015 31
2015 12 31 195,653,332 202,608,197 10,167.711229 10,167.711229
2016 12 31 122,283,328 128,932,484 10,687.911047 10,687.911047
2017 12 31 48,913,324 55,256,772 11,234.724861 11,234.724861
2017 91,712,493 98,234,271 10,912.439149 10,912.439149
85,598,326 92,094,628 10,957.907645 10,957.907645
79,484,159 85,954,986 11,003.565594 11,003.565594
73,369,992 79,815,343 11,049.413783 11,049.413783
67,255,825 73,675,700 11,095.453008 11,095.453008
10 61,141,658 67,536,058 11,141.684062 11,141.684062
11 55,027,491 61,396,415 11,188.107745 11,188.107745
12 48,913,324 55,256,772 11,234.724861 11,234.724861
2018 42,799,157 49,117,129 11,281.536215 11,281.536215
36,684,990 42,977,486 11,328.542615 11,328.542615
30,570,823 36,837,843 11,375.744876 11,375.744876
24,456,656 30,698,201 11,423.143813 11,423.143813
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El 2015 10
2015 31
2015 12 31 98,074,168 101,467,137 10,125.521557 10,125.521557
2016 12 31 62,410,840 65,655,213 10,643.562888 10,643.562888
2017 12 31 26,747,512 29,843,288 11,188.107766 11,188.107766
2017 47,551,120 50,733,578 10,867.159338 10,867.159338
44,579,176 47,749,250 10,912.439169 10,912.439169
41,607,232 44,764,923 10,957.907665 10,957.907665
38,635,288 41,780,595 11,003.565614 11,003.565614
35,663,344 38,796,269 11,049.413804 11,049.413804
10 32,691,400 35,811,942 11,095.453028 11,095.453028
11 29,719,456 32,827,615 11,141.684082 11,141.684082
12 26,747,512 29,843,288 11,188.107766 11,188.107766
2018 23,775,568 26,858,961 11,234.724881 11,234.724881
20,803,624 23,874,634 11,281.536235 11,281.536235
17,831,680 20,890,307 11,328.542636 11,328.542636
14,859,736 17,905,980 11,375.744897 11,375.744897
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El 2015 11
2015 31
2015 12 31 125,016,112 129,229,277 10,083.506946 10,083.506946
2016 12 31 80,892,784 84,922,103 10,599.398698 10,599.398698
2017 12 31 36,769,456 40,614,928 11,141.684053 11,141.684053
2017 62,508,064 66,460,780 10,822.067362 10,822.067362
58,831,120 62,768,515 10,867.159309 10,867.159309
55,154,176 59,076,251 10,912.439140 10,912.439140
51,477,232 55,383,986 10,957.907636 10,957.907636
47,800,288 51,691,722 11,003.565584 11,003.565584
10 44,123,344 47,999,457 11,049.413774 11,049.413774
11 40,446,400 44,307,193 11,095.452999 11,095.452999
12 36,769,456 40,614,928 11,141.684053 11,141.684053
2018 33,092,512 36,922,664 11,188.107736 11,188.107736
29,415,568 33,230,399 11,234.724852 11,234.724852
25,738,624 29,538,135 11,281.536205 11,281.536205
22,061,680 25,845,870 11,328.542606 11,328.542606
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El 2015 12
2015 31
2015 12 31 136,081,944 140,553,208 10,041.666667 10,041.666667
2016 12 31 89,425,272 93,702,135 10,555.417803 10,555.417803
2017 12 31 42,768,600 46,851,060 11,095.453012 11,095.453012
2017 69,984,992 74,180,853 10,777.162531 10,777.162531
66,096,936 70,276,597 10,822.067375 10,822.067375
62,208,880 66,372,341 10,867.159322 10,867.159322
58,320,824 62,468,084 10,912.439153 10,912.439153
54,432,768 58,563,828 10,957.907649 10,957.907649
10 50,544,712 54,659,572 11,003.565597 11,003.565597
11 46,656,656 50,755,316 11,049.413787 11,049.413787
12 42,768,600 46,851,060 11,095.453012 11,095.453012
2018 38,880,544 42,946,803 11,141.684066 11,141.684066
34,992,488 39,042,547 11,188.107749 11,188.107749
31,104,432 35,138,291 11,234.724865 11,234.724865
27,216,376 31,234,034 11,281.536219 11,281.536219
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El 2016
2015 31
2015 12 31
2016 12 31 63,980,004 66,923,528 10,511.619311 10,511.619311
2017 12 31 31,990,008 34,800,240 11,049.413705 11,049.413705
2017 50,650,839 53,538,825 10,732.443934 10,732.443934
47,985,006 50,861,884 10,777.162450 10,777.162450
45,319,173 48,184,944 10,822.067294 10,822.067294
42,653,340 45,508,003 10,867.159241 10,867.159241
39,987,507 42,831,062 10,912.439071 10,912.439071
10 37,321,674 40,154,122 10,957.907567 10,957.907567
11 34,655,841 37,477,181 11,003.565515 11,003.565515
12 31,990,008 34,800,240 11,049.413705 11,049.413705
2018 29,324,175 32,123,300 11,095.452929 11,095.452929
26,658,342 29,446,359 11,141.683983 11,141.683983
23,992,509 26,769,418 11,188.107666 11,188.107666
21,326,676 24,092,478 11,234.724781 11,234.724781
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El 2016
2015 31
2015 12 31
2016 12 31 51,868,058 54,167,542 10,468.002718 10,468.002718
2017 12 31 26,971,394 29,167,140 11,003.565604 11,003.565604
2017 41,494,448 43,750,708 10,687.911058 10,687.911058
39,419,726 41,667,341 10,732.444020 10,732.444020
37,345,004 39,583,974 10,777.162537 10,777.162537
35,270,282 37,500,607 10,822.067381 10,822.067381
33,195,560 35,417,241 10,867.159328 10,867.159328
10 31,120,838 33,333,874 10,912.439159 10,912.439159
11 29,046,116 31,250,507 10,957.907655 10,957.907655
12 26,971,394 29,167,140 11,003.565604 11,003.565604
2018 24,896,672 27,083,774 11,049.413794 11,049.413794
22,821,950 25,000,407 11,095.453018 11,095.453018
20,747,228 22,917,041 11,141.684072 11,141.684072
18,672,506 20,833,674 11,188.107756 11,188.107756
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El 2016
2015 31
2015 12 31
2016 12 31 192,746,670 200,994,003 10,424.566932 10,424.566932
2017 12 31 103,786,674 111,663,341 10,957.907556 10,957.907556
2017 155,680,005 163,772,895 10,643.562782 10,643.562782
148,266,672 156,328,672 10,687.910961 10,687.910961
140,853,339 148,884,450 10,732.443923 10,732.443923
133,440,006 141,440,228 10,777.162439 10,777.162439
126,026,673 133,996,006 10,822.067283 10,822.067283
10 118,613,340 126,551,784 10,867.159230 10,867.159230
11 111,200,007 119,107,562 10,912.439060 10,912.439060
12 103,786,674 111,663,341 10,957.907556 10,957.907556
2018 96,373,341 104,219,119 11,003.565504 11,003.565504
88,960,008 96,774,898 11,049.413694 11,049.413694
80,296,975 89,330,676 11,095.452918 11,095.452918
74,246,951 81,886,453 11,141.683971 11,141.683971
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E1 2014
2014 2015 31 599.401692
2015 2015 12 31 381.321814
2016 2016 12 31 511.621048
2017 2017 12 31 41.666667
E1 2014
2014 2015 31 555.420862
2015 2015 12 31 381.319839
2016 2016 12 31 511.621048
2017 2017 12 31 83.505606
E1 2014
2014 2015 31 511.622363
2015 2015 12 31 381.320862
2016 2016 12 31 511.620481
2017 2017 12 31 125.521556
E1 2014
2014 2015 31 468.005673
2015 2015 12 31 381.318409
2016 2016 12 31 511.621048
2017 2017 12 31 167.708530
E1 2014
2014 2015 31 424569965
2015 2015 12 31 381.320320
2016 2016 12 31 511.621048
2017 2017 12 31 210.073303
E1 2014
2014 2015 31 381.314488
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2015 2015 12 31 381.325036
2016 2016 12 31 511.620010
2017 2017 12 31 252.618684
El 2014
2014 2015 31 338.238494
2015 2015 12 31 381.323672
2016 2016 12 31 511.620010
2017 2017 12 31 295.333140
El 2014
2014 2015 31 295.341239
2015 2015 12 31 381.316900
2016 2016 12 31 511.619986
2017 2017 12 31 338.235167
El 2014 10
2014 2015 31 252.621981
2015 2015 12 31 381.324913
2016 2016 12 31 511.619530
2017 2017 12 31 381.311146
El 2014 11
2014 2015 31 210.079981
2015 2015 12 31 381.319265
2016 2016 12 31 511.619633
2017 2017 12 31 424 .566610
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El 2014 12
2014 2015 31 167.714504
2015 2015 12 31 381.321482
2016 2016 12 31 511.619631
2017 2017 12 31 468.002304
El 2015
2014 2015 31 125.524818
2015 2015 12 31 381.318686
2016 2016 12 31 511.619717
2017 2017 12 31 511.618980
El 2015
2014 2015 31 83.510188
2015 2015 12 31 381.321482
2016 2016 12 31 511.619640
2017 2017 12 31 511.618980
El 2015
2014 2015 31 41.670000
2015 2015 12 31 381.321035
2016 2016 12 31 511.619405
2017 2017 12 31 511.618980
El 2015
2014 2015 31
2015 2015 12 31 381.321482
2016 2016 12 31 511.619498
2017 2017 12 31 511.618980
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El 2015
2014 2015 31
2015 2015 12 31 338.242029
2016 2016 12 31 511.619420
2017 2017 12 31 511.618981
El 2015
2014 2015 31
2015 2015 12 31 295.341342
2016 2016 12 31 511.619459
2017 2017 12 31 511.618979
El 2015
2014 2015 31
2015 2015 12 31 252.618680
2016 2016 12 31 511.619450
2017 2017 12 31 511.618980
El 2015
2014 2015 31
2015 2015 12 31 210.076691
2016 2016 12 31 511.619360
2017 2017 12 31 511.618979
El 2015
2014 2015 31
2015 2015 12 31 167.711229
2016 2016 12 31 511.619385
2017 2017 12 31 511.618979
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El 2015 10

2014 2015 31

2015 2015 12 31 125.524557

2016 2016 12 31 511.619403

2017 2017 12 31 511.618979
El 2015 11

2014 2015 31

2015 2015 12 31 83.506946

2016 2016 12 31 511.619376

2017 2017 12 31 511.618980
El 2015 12

2014 2015 31

2015 2015 12 31 41.666667

2016 2016 12 31 511.619390

2017 2017 12 31 511.618980
El 2016

2014 2015 31

2015 2015 12 31

2016 2016 12 31 511.619311

2017 2017 12 31 511.618979
El 2016

2014 2015 31

2015 2015 12 31

2016 2016 12 31 468.002627

2017 2017 12 31 511.618974
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E1 2016
2014 2015 31
2015 2015 12 31
2016 2016 12 31 424385859
2017 2017 12 31 511.618975
x 100
10,000

E1 2014
2014 2015 31 5.994017
2015 2015 12 31 3.813215
2016 2016 12 31 5.116207
2017 2017 12 31
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E1 2014
2014 2015 31 5.554209
2015 2015 12 31 3.813215
2016 2016 12 31 5.116126
2017 2017 12 31

E1 2014
2014 2015 31 5.116224
2015 2015 12 31 3.813215
2016 2016 12 31 5.116235
2017 2017 12 31

E1 2014
2014 2015 31 4.680057
2015 2015 12 31 3.813215
2016 2016 12 31 5.116125
2017 2017 12 31

47/246



EDINETOOOO
OO000O0000o0O0O0oOdn(e3oes1s)
Ooooooooooooooooooad

E1 2014
2014 2015 31 4.245700
2015 2015 12 31 3.813215
2016 2016 12 31 5.116126
2017 2017 12 31

E1 2014
2014 2015 31 3.813145
2015 2015 12 31 3.813215
2016 2016 12 31 5.116164
2017 2017 12 31

E1 2014
2014 2015 31 3.382385
2015 2015 12 31 3.813215
2016 2016 12 31 5.116126
2017 2017 12 31
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E1 2014
2014 2015 31 2.953412
2015 2015 12 31 3.813215
2016 2016 12 31 5.116246
2017 2017 12 31

E1 2014 10
2014 2015 31 2.526220
2015 2015 12 31 3.813215
2016 2016 12 31 5.116161
2017 2017 12 31

E1 2014 11
2014 2015 31 2.100800
2015 2015 12 31 3.813215
2016 2016 12 31 5.116219
2017 2017 12 31
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E1 2014 12
2014 2015 31 1.677145
2015 2015 12 31 3.813215
2016 2016 12 31 5.116196
2017 2017 12 31
E1 2015
2014 2015 31 1.255248
2015 2015 12 31 3.813215
2016 2016 12 31 5.116225
2017 2017 12 31 5.116190
E1 2015
2014 2015 31 0.835102
2015 2015 12 31 3.813215
2016 2016 12 31 5.116196
2017 2017 12 31 5.116190

50/246



EDINETOOOO
OO000O0000o0O0O0oOdn(e3oes1s)
Ooooooooooooooooooad

E1 2015

2014 2015 31 0.416700

2015 2015 12 31 3.813215

2016 2016 12 31 5.116199

2017 2017 12 31 5.116190
E1 2015

2014 2015 31

2015 2015 12 31 3.813215

2016 2016 12 31 5.116210

2017 2017 12 31 5.116190
E1 2015

2014 2015 31

2015 2015 12 31 3.382420

2016 2016 12 31 5.116215

2017 2017 12 31 5.116190
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E1 2015

2014 2015 31

2015 2015 12 31 2.953413

2016 2016 12 31 5.116208

2017 2017 12 31 5.116190
E1 2015

2014 2015 31

2015 2015 12 31 2.526187

2016 2016 12 31 5.116181

2017 2017 12 31 5.116190
E1 2015

2014 2015 31

2015 2015 12 31 2.100767

2016 2016 12 31 5.116160

2017 2017 12 31 5.116190
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E1 2015

2014 2015 31

2015 2015 12 31 1.677112

2016 2016 12 31 5.116207

2017 2017 12 31 5.116190
E1 2015 10

2014 2015 31

2015 2015 12 31 1.255216

2016 2016 12 31 5.116210

2017 2017 12 31 5.116190
E1 2015 11

2014 2015 31

2015 2015 12 31 0.835069

2016 2016 12 31 5.116162

2017 2017 12 31 5.116190
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E1 2015 12

2014 2015 31

2015 2015 12 31 0.416667

2016 2016 12 31 5.116159

2017 2017 12 31 5.116190
E1 2016

2014 2015 31

2015 2015 12 31

2016 2016 12 31 5.116193

2017 2017 12 31 5.116190
E1 2016

2014 2015 31

2015 2015 12 31

2016 2016 12 31 4.680027

2017 2017 12 31 5.116190
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E1 2016

2014 2015 31

2015 2015 12 31

2016 2016 12 31 4.245669
2017 2017 12 31 5.116190
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E1 2014
20,200.000000 7,973.532337 12,226.467663
2014 2015 31 (20, 200.000000) (7,973.532337) (12,226.467663)
5,597.319705 6,629.147958
2015 2015 12 31 () (5,597.319705) (6,629.147958)
6,144.039914 485.108045
2016 2016 12 31 () (6,144.039914) (485.108045)
485.108045
2017 2017 12 31 () (485.108045)
E1 2014
6.,450.000000 2,359.288788 4,090.711212
2014 2015 31 (6,450.000000) (2,359.288788) (4,090.711212)
1,801.652315 2,289.058897
2015 2015 12 31 () (1,801.652315) (2,289.058897)
2,006.946336 282.112561
2016 2016 12 31 () (2,006.946336) (282.112561)
282.112561
2017 2017 12 31 () (282.112561)
E1 2014
22,980.000000 7,735.129569 15,244.870431
2014 2015 31 (22,980.000000) (7,735.129569) (15,244.870431)
6,470.490736 8,774.379695
2015 2015 12 31 () (6,470.490736) (8,774.379695)
7,104.916005 1,669.463691
2016 2016 12 31 () (7,104.916005) (1,669.463691)
1,669.463691
2017 2017 12 31 () (1,669.463691)
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E1 2014
26,622.000000 8,178.067446 18,443.932554
2014 2015 31 (26,622.000000) (8,178.067446) (18,443.932554)
7,556.096476 10,887.836078
2015 2015 12 31 () (7,556.096476) (10,887.836078)
8,361.005476 2,526.830602
2016 2016 12 31 () (8,361.005476) (2,526.830602)
2,526.830602
2017 2017 12 31 () (2,526.830602)
E1 2014
27,071.000000 7,513.498853 19,557.501147
2014 2015 31 (27,071.000000) (7,513.498853) (19,557.501147)
7,745.052091 11,812.449056
2015 2015 12 31 () (7,745.052091) (11,812.449056)
8,642.255196 3,170.193860
2016 2016 12 31 () (8,642.255196) (3,170.193860)
3,170.193860
2017 2017 12 31 () (3,170.193860)
E1 2014
13,872.000000 3,435.659974 10,436.340026
2014 2015 31 (13,872.000000) (3,435.659974) (10, 436.340026)
4,000.516464 6,435.823562
2015 2015 12 31 () (4,000.516464) (6,435.823562)
4,447.926273 1,987.897289
2016 2016 12 31 () (4,447.926273) (1,987.897289)
1,987.897289
2017 2017 12 31 () (1,987.897289)
E1 2014
10,232.000000 2,226.002772 8,005.997228
2014 2015 31 (10,232.000000) (2,226.002772) (8,005.997228)
2,974.323509 5,031.673719
2015 2015 12 31 () (2,974.323509) (5,031.673719)
3,449.890656 1,581.783062
2016 2016 12 31 () (3,449.890656) (1,581.783062)
1,581.783062
2017 2017 12 31 () (1,581.783062)
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E1 2014
11,426.000000 2,138.941749 9,287.058251
2014 2015 31 (11,426.000000) (2,138.941749) (9,287.058251)
3,347.853202 5,939.205049
2015 2015 12 31 () (3,347.853202) (5,939.205049)
3,679.152067 2,260.052983
2016 2016 12 31 () (3,679.152067) (2,260.052983)
2,260.052983
2017 2017 12 31 () (2,260.052983)
E1 2014 10
13,850.000000 2,169.001385 11,680.998615
2014 2015 31 (13,850.000000) (2,169.001385) (11,680.998615)
4,090.347991 7,590.650624
2015 2015 12 31 () (4,090.347991) (7,590.650624)
4,495.850267 3,094.800357
2016 2016 12 31 () (4,495.850267) (3,094.800357)
3,094.800357
2017 2017 12 31 () (3,094.800357)
E1 2014 11
20,324.000000 2,556.207987 17,767.792013
2014 2015 31 (20, 324.000000) (2,556.207987) (17,767.792013)
6,049.952133 11,717.839880
2015 2015 12 31 () (6,049.952133) (11,717.839880)
6,650.790122 5,067.049758
2016 2016 12 31 () (6,650.790122) (5,067.049758)
5,067.049758
2017 2017 12 31 () (5,067.049758)
E1 2014 12
18,284.000000 1,731.436767 16,552.563233
2014 2015 31 (18, 284.000000) (1,731.436767) (16,552.563233)
5,485.801421 11,066.761812
2015 2015 12 31 () (5,485.801421) (11,066.761812)
6,031.573208 5,035.188604
2016 2016 12 31 () (6,031.573208) (5,035.188604)
5,035.188604
2017 2017 12 31 () (5,035.188604)
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E1 2015
11,456.000000 726.046823 10,729.953177
2014 2015 31 (11,456.000000) (726.046823) (10,729.953177)
3,464.351634 7,265.601543
2015 2015 12 31 () (3,464.351634) (7,265.601543)
3,809.615338 3,455.986205
2016 2016 12 31 () (3,809.615338) (3,455.986205)
3,455.986205
2017 2017 12 31 () (3,455.986205)
E1 2015
9,081.000000 288.883721 8,792.116279
2014 2015 31 (9,081.000000) (288.883721) (8,792.116279)
2,767.813369 6,024.302910
2015 2015 12 31 () (2,767.813369) (6,024.302910)
3,044.136582 2,980.166328
2016 2016 12 31 () (3,044.136582) (2,980.166328)
2,762.080436 218.085892
2017 2017 12 31 () 2,762.080436 218.085892
E1 2015
8,849.000000 8,849.000000
2014 2015 31 (8,849.000000) () (8,849.000000)
2,718.351366 6,130.648634
2015 2015 12 31 () (2,718.351366) (6,130.648634)
2,990.202183 3,140.446450
2016 2016 12 31 () (2,990.202183) (3,140.446450)
2,713.648395 426.798055
2017 2017 12 31 () 2,713.648395 426.798055
E1 2015
2014 2015 31 () () ()
17,059.000000 4,734.701945 12,324.298055
2015 2015 12 31 (17,059.000000) (4,734.701945) (12,324.298055)
5,810.713359 6,513.584695
2016 2016 12 31 () (5,810.713359) (6,513.584695)
5,274.273027 1,239.311669
2017 2017 12 31 () 5,274.273027 1,239.311669
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E1 2015
2014 2015 31 () () ()
10,244.000000 2,537.123600 7,706.876400
2015 2015 12 31 (10, 244..000000) (2,537.123600) (7,706.876400)
3,517.294915 4,189.581485
2016 2016 12 31 () (3,517.294915) (4,189.581485)
3,193.165742 996.415743
2017 2017 12 31 () 3,193.165742 996.415743
E1 2015
2014 2015 31 () () ()
14,678.000000 3,193.247584 11,484.752416
2015 2015 12 31 (14,678.000000) (3,193.247584) (11,484.752416)
5,079.991130 6,404.761286
2016 2016 12 31 () (5,079.991130) (6,404.761286)
4,612.693077 1,792.068209
2017 2017 12 31 () 4,612.693077 1,792.068209
E1 2015
2014 2015 31 () () ()
18,854.000000 3,529.459750 15,324.540250
2015 2015 12 31 (18,854.000000) (3,529.459750) (15,324.540250)
6,577.339547 8,747.200704
2016 2016 12 31 () (6,577.339547) (8,747.200704)
5,973.380519 2,773.820185
2017 2017 12 31 () 5,973.380519 2,773.820185
E1 2015
2014 2015 31 () () ()
14,095.000000 2,207.370417 11,887.629583
2015 2015 12 31 (14,095.000000) (2,207.370417) (11,887.629583)
4,956.284355 6,931.345228
2016 2016 12 31 () (4,956.284355) (6,931.345228)
4,501.982930 2,429.362298
2017 2017 12 31 () 4,501.982930 2,429.362298
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E1 2015
2014 2015 31 () () ()
22,011.000000 2,768.387046 19,242 .612954
2015 2015 12 31 (22,011.000000) (2,768.387046) (19,242 .612954)
7,801.338159 11,441.274795
2016 2016 12 31 () (7,801.338159) (11,441.274795)
7,087.512301 4,353.762493
2017 2017 12 31 () 7,087.512301 4,353.762493
E1 2015 10
2014 2015 31 () () ()
10,699.000000 1,013.161385 9,685.838615
2015 2015 12 31 (10,699.000000) (1,013.161385) (9,685.838615)
3,822.121601 5,863.717014
2016 2016 12 31 () (3,822.121601) (5,863.717014)
3,473.007719 2,390.709295
2017 2017 12 31 () 3,473.007719 2,390.709295
E1 2015 11
2014 2015 31 () () ()
13,237.000000 838.921393 12,398.078607
2015 2015 12 31 (13,237.000000) (838.921393) (12,398.078607)
4,766.250889 7,631.827718
2016 2016 12 31 () (4,766.250889) (7,631.827718)
4,331.657181 3,300.170537
2017 2017 12 31 () 4,331.657181 3,300.170537
E1 2015 12
2014 2015 31 () () ()
13,997.000000 445271104 13,551.728896
2015 2015 12 31 (13,997.000000) (445.271104) (13,551.728896)
5,079.750410 8,471.978486
2016 2016 12 31 () (5,079.750410) (8,471.978486)
4,617.372393 3,854.606092
2017 2017 12 31 () 4,617.372393 3,854.606092
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El 2016
2014 2015 31 ) ) )
2015 2015 12 31 ) ) )
9,597.000000 3,510.401748 6,086.598252
2016 2016 12 31 (9,597.000000) (3,510.401748) (6,086.598252)
3,191.421305 2,895.176948
2017 2017 12 31 () 3,191.421305 2,895.176948
El 2016
2014 2015 31 () () ()
2015 2015 12 31 () () ()
7,469.000000 2,514.085550 4,954 .914450
2016 2016 12 31 (7.469.000000) (2.,514.085550) (4,954.914450)
2,503.764140 2,451.150310
2017 2017 12 31 () 2,503.764140 2,451.150310
El 2016
2014 2015 31 () () ()
2015 2015 12 31 () () ()
26,688.000000 8,198.342722 18,489.657278
2016 2016 12 31 (26,688.000000) (8,198.342722) (18,489.657278)
9,018.261918 9,471.395360
2017 2017 12 31 () 9,018.261918 9,471.395360
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The Proceeds of Crime Law (as amended)

35
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2017 12 31

us

2017 12 31

\ 29,065,042

114,431,162

420,615,026 428,147,783
121,927,932

693,571,919

140,727,500
125,868,824
19,106,033

285,702,357

\ 407,869,562

44,185.91

\ 9,230.76

2017
12 31
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us

2017 12 31

\ 215,102,731
(17,277,059)

197,825,672
43,217,128

241,042,800

8,012,591
5,037,040
2,798,353
5,596,713

915,525
1,407,276

915,892

24,683,390

216,359,410

(248,799,702)

59,396,013
(512,687)
527,042

(2,081,806)

(191,471,140)

\ 24,888,270

2017
12 31

721246
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us

2017 12 31

\ 197,825,672

43,217,128
(24,683,390)

(248,799,702)

59,396,013

(512,687)
527,042

(2,081,806)

24,888,270

(1,046,158, 555)

(1,046,158, 555)

(1,021,270,285)
1,429,139,847

\ 407,869,562

2017
12 31

731246
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us

2017 12 31

\ 24,888,270

(197,825,672)

248,799,702

(59,396,013)
1,554,764
1,006,990, 311
120,849,123
(28,532,222)
(1,960,694)
6,640,285

1,122,007,854

(1,273,064,209)

(1,273,064,209)

(151,056,355)
180,121,397

\ 29,065,042

2017
12 31

741246
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12 31

El

\420,615,026

\428,147,783 104.96

\420,615,026

\428,147,783 104.96

751246
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us
2017 12 31
us CIBC
2013 11 21
El
El
a
30 b c
EVOLUTION
JAPAN
E1l
p2p
LLC
KY1-
1107 11 694
US GAAP
US GAAP
FASB ASC 946 -
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2017 12 31
US GAAP
2016 FASB No.2016-15
ASU2016-15
ASU2016-15
GAAP
ASU2016-15 2017 12 15
ASU2016-15 2018 12 15
2019 12 15
ASU2016-15
2016 11 FASB No.2016-18 230 -
ASU2016-18
ASU2016-18

ASU2016-18 2018 12 15

781246



EDINETOOOO
OO000O0000o0O0O0oOdn(e3oes1s)
Ooooooooooooooooooad

2017 12 31 114,431,162
2016 15 750,000
81,952,500 2017 14 2018 14 2019 14
2016 12 14
1,250,000 140,727,500
2017 12 31 1,407,276 2017 12 31
1,949,466
1.0
2017 12 31 2017 12 31
2016 12 14
2017 12 31
10,462,381
100
2017 12 31 2017 12 31
2016 12 14
2017 12 31 23,703,317
2017 12 31 24,825,262
0.1
2017
0.7

79/246



EDINETOOOO
OO000O0000o0O0O0oOdn(e3oes1s)
Ooooooooooooooooooad

2017 12 31 915,525 2017 12 31
2017 12 31 8,012,591 2017 12
31
2016
2017 12 31 10,888,811
a) 45,000
15,000 12
b) 5,000
2017 12 31
5,596,713
2017 16
2017 12 31 5,656,655
45,000
2017
12 31 5,037,040
E1 10,000
1,000,000
2017 12 31
2016 12 31 2017 12 31
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El 2014 485.12 - - 485.12
El 2014 261.66 - 140.47 121.19
El 2014 1,669.47 - 1,108.36 561.11
= 2014 2,507.03 - 1,886.90 620.13
El 2014 3,158.25 - 2,525.26 632.99
El 2014 1,987.80 - 1,649.51 338.29
El 2014 1,720.63 - 1,350.06 370.57
El 2014 2,260.05 - 1,969.18 290.87
El 2014 10 3,094.80 - 2,739.32 355.48
El 2014 11 5,067.05 - 4,541.12 525.93
El 2014 12 5,035.19 - 4,558.18 477.01
El 2015 3,455.98 - 3,154.67 301.31
El 2015 2,980.16 - 2,739.37 240.79
El 2015 3,140.44 - 2,691.38 449_06
El 2015 6,513.58 - 5,231.08 1,282.50
El 2015 4,189.58 - 3,167.07 1,022.51
El 2015 6,404.76 - 4,575.06 1,829.70
El 2015 8,747.20 - 5,924.74 2,822.46
El 2015 6,931.34 - 4,465.40 2,465.94
El 2015 11,441.27 - 7,030.02 4,411.25
El 2015 10 5,863.72 - 3,444.89 2,418.83
El 2015 11 7,631.82 - 4,296.65 3,335.17
El 2015 12 8,471.98 - 4,580.13 3,891.85
El 2016 6,086.59 - 3,165.73 2,920.86
El 2016 4,954.91 - 2,483.64 2,471.27
El 2016 18,489.66 - 8,945.93 9,543.73

132,550.04 - 88,364.13 44,185.91

2.78
2017 12 31 1,046,158,555 2017 12 31
44,185.91
2017 12 31
®@
\10,781.89
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2,580.56

(4,131.69)

(1,551.13)

\9,230.76

(14.39)

(14.39)

(14.39)

23.53

(2.68)

(2.68)

2018 27

2017 11 2017 12 2018
65,155,731 59,814,924 56,391,946 53,641,946
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2017 12 31
428,147,783 428,147,783
El

428,147,783 428,147,783
36 698,079,841 698,079,841
60 0 0
698,079,841 698,079,841

140,727,500 140,727,500 1.00

140,727,500 140,727,500
10
2018 12 31 140,727,500 10
2017 12 31
30
27 UFJ 109.35
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2017 12 31

2017 12 31

2018 28
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35,440.28

2017 12 31

6,194,692
904,018
324,870

99,254
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677,390
98,854
35,525
10,853

7,522,834

822,622

1,800,000
1,017,752
37,081
2,064
1,373
15,187
31,416

196,830
111,291
4,055
226

150
1,661
3,435

2,904,873

317,648

4,617,961

504,974

140.01
12,080.82
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2017 12 31
6,194,692 677,390 134.14 6,536,999 714,821
6,194,692 677,390 134.14 6,536,999 714,821
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2017 12 31

2,152,882 235,418
59,000 6,452
2,211,882 241,869
148,474 16,236
8,354 914
1,373 150
58,161 6,360
30,549 3,341
246,911 27,000
1,964,971 214,870
(2,014,476) (220,283)
665,570 72,780
(1,348,906) (147,503)
616,065 67,367
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1,964,971 214,870
(1,348,906) (147,503)
616,065 67,367
(115,037) (12,579)
(8,998,654) (984,003)
(9,113,691) (996,582)
(8,497,626) (929,215)
13,115,587 1,434,189
4,617,961 504,974
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616,065 67,367
1,846,157 201,877
(662,728) (72,469)
5,183,792 566,848
451,038 49,321
274,514 30,018
118,720 12,982
37,081 4,055
(201) 22)
(1,662) (182)
(8,713) (953)
(61,893) (6,768)
7,792,170 852,074
1,800,000 196,830
(115,037) (12,579)
(10,003,547)  (1,093,888)
(8,318,584) (909, 637)
(526,414) (57,563)
851,284 93,088
324,870 35,525
2,271,602 248,400

89/246



2017 12 31
El
2012 29
2016
2015 27
2015 10 15
EFT
©)
US GAAP
ASC
(®)
©

EFT

946

90/246

EDINETOOOO
OO000O0000o0O0O0oOdn(e3oes1s)
Ooooooooooooooooooad

2008 24 2013 20
2014 24
LLC
MA)
2015- EFT
2015- EFT
EFT
EFT

FASB



EDINETOOOO
OO000O0000o0O0O0oOdn(e3oes1s)
Ooooooooooooooooooad
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13

©
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2017 12 31

O)
2017 12 31

2016 FASB No.2016-15 -
ASU2016-15
ASU2016-15
GAAP

ASU2016-15 2017 12 15
ASU2016-15 2018 12 15
2019 12 15

ASU2016 15

2016 11 FASB No.2016-18 230 -
ASU2016-18
ASU2016-18

ASU2016-18 2018 12 15
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MA
2017 12 31 58,161 2017 12 31 15,187
1.0
2017 12 31 8,354 2017 12 31
2,064
10
2017 12 31 1,373 2017 12 31
LLC
2017 12 31 LLC
818,622

2017 12 31
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385,370 518,648
2017 12 31 37,081
100,010 0.01 10,000,000 0.01 1,000
5,000,000
E 5,000,000 El
E 100 El 10,000
E 100,000 E1
10,000,000
100,000
E
F1
O)
(i)
(i)
2.78
60
2.5
2.5
40 2.5
2017 12 31 1,017,752 2018
2017 12 31
E E1
2017 6,836.70 118,211.77
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2017 16
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(990.00) -
- (82,771.49)
5,846.70 35,440.28
6,194,692
6,194,692
5.9 31.89
FISCO 620
3,000,000
1,800,000 6,700
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2017 12 31
(451,038) 82,316
(451,038) 82,316
2017 12 31 2017 12 31

4,538,979
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E1 E
12,069.16 134.78
2,626.64 31.35
; (0.23)
(2,614.98) (25.89)
11.66 5.23
12,080.82 140.01
0.01 4.05
(0.00) (0.17)
0.01 3.88
21.82 23.53
(2.63) (3.88)
(0.00) (0.17)
(2.63) (4.05)
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2017 12 31
- - 6,194,692 6,194,692
- - 6,194,692 6,194,692
2017 12 31
6,194,692 -
2017 13,095,267
(5,183,792)
(2,297,196)
580,413
2017 12 31 6,194,692
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2018 28

48,570,362



Evalution US Lending Fund

Statement of Assets and Liabilities
fFxprressed in Sapanese Yen)

As of December 31, 2017
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Assets

Cash ¥ 29,005,042
Distnbubions receivable (Note 4) 114,431,162
Investment in Master Fund (cost ¥ 420,615 026) 428,147 783
Other assets 121,927,932
Total assets 693,571,919
Liabilities

Loan payvable (Note 5) 140,727,500
Redemptions and Distributions pavable 125 B0 824
Accrued expenses (Note 5) 19,106,033
Total liabilities 285,702,357
Net assels ¥ 407 869562
Units outstanding {(Note 6) 44 185 9]
Net asset value per unit ¥ 9.230.76

The accompanying potes to e foaricial statement and the foanicial siatements of Eveliiten
Tncome Master Fund Lid ax af December 31, 2007 stowld be read in OGO with this

sfcrreameinl,
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Evolution US Lending Fund

Statement of Operations
fFxprressed in Sapanese Yen)

Fer the year ended December 31, 2017

Net investment income allocated from the Master Fund
Interest income

Expenses

Total net investment income allocated from the Master Fund
Other income (Note 5)

Total income

Expenses

Distributor’s fee (Note 5)

Manager's fee (Mote 5)

Audit fees

Trustee and admimistration fees (MNote 5)

Agency Company”s fee (Note 5)

Interest Expense (Note 5)

Miscellancous expenses

Total expenses

Net investment income

Net realized loss and net change in unrealized depreciation on

loans, derivatives and foreign currency allocated from the Master Fund
Met realized loss from investment in loans, derivatives and

foreign currency allocated from the Master Fund

MNet change in unrealized appreciation on loans, derivatives and

foreizn currency allocated from the Master Fund

Met realized loss on foreign currency

Met change in unrealized appreciation on unsettled foreign currency

Met change in unrealized loss from investment in foreign currency

Net realized loss and net change in unrealized depreciation on

loans, derivatives and foreign currency allocated Mrom the Master Fund

Net increase in net assets resulting from operations

EDINETOOOO

OO000O0000o0O0O0oOdn(e3oes1s)
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¥ 215102731

(17,277,059)

197,825,672
43.217.128

241,042,800

8,012,591
5,037,040
2,798,353
5,596,713

915,525
1,407,276

915,892

24,683,390
216,359410

(248,799,701)

59,306,013
(512.687)
327,042

(2,081.806)

{191,471,140)

24,888,270

The aecompanying rotes fo e financial statemend and e financial siatements of Evefasion
Fncome Master Frnd L, as of December 30, 2007 should be read in confunction with s

NP,
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Evalution US Lending Fund

Statement of Changes in Net Asseis
fFaprressed in Sapanese Yen)

Fer the year ended December 31, 2017

Net increase in net assets resulting from operations

Met investment income allocated from the Master Fund ¥ 197825672
Fund other income 43,217,128
Fund expenses {24,683 300)
Met realized loss from investments in loans, derivatives and foreign currency

allocated from the Master Fund (248,799,702)
Met change in unrealized appreciation on loans, denivatives

and Foreign currency allocated from the Master Fund 59,396,013
Met realized loss on foreign currency (512.687)
Met change in unrealized appreciation on unsettled foreign cumrency 527.042
Met change in unrealized loss from investment in foreign currency (2,081.806)
Net increase in net assets resulting from operations 24 BRR.270

Net decrease in net assets resulting from capital transactions

Redemptions and Distributions to Unitholders (Note 6) (106,158, 555)
Net decrease in net assets resulting from capital transactions (1,046,158 555)
Net decrease in net assets (1,021,270.285)
Met assets at the beginning of period [.42% 139 847
Net assets at the end of period ¥ 407869562

The acccmpaiving notes to the financial staremen and dhe financial statements of Evoluion
Fncome Master Fund Lid as of December 31, 2007 showld be read in conjunciion witk ilis
SlcHeimeny.
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Evolution US Lending Fund

Statement of Cash Flows
fFxprressed in Sapanese Yen)

Fer the year ended December 31, 2017

Cash flows from operating activities

MNet increase in net assets resulting from operations

Adjusiments to reconcile net increase in net assets from operations to
met cash used in operating activities:

Net investment income allocated from the Master Fund

Met realized loss from investments in loans, derivatives and foreign currency
allocated from the Master Fund

MNet change in unrealized appreciation on loans, denvatives

and foreign currency allocated from the Master Fund

Met change in unrealized appreciation on unsettled foreign currency
Proceeds from sale of investments

Decrease in receivable from investments sold

Increase in other assets

Decrease in agency and distributor’s fee pavable

Increase in accrued expenses

Met cash from operating acnvities

Cash Mows from financing activities
Redemptions and Distributions paid to Unitholders
MNet cash from financing activities

Met decrease in cash
Cash at the beginning of period
Cash at the end of period
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¥ 24888270

{197,825,672)
248,799,702

(59,396,013)
1,554,764
1,006,990, 311
120,849,123
(28,532,222
(1,960,694)
6,640,285
1,122,007,854

(1.273.064,209)

(151,056,355)
180,121,397

¥ 29.065.042

The acccmpanving notes to the financial staremen and dhe financial statements of Evelwion
Fncome Master Fund Lid as of December 31, 2007 showld be read i confunciion witk ifis

Siafenme .
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Evalution US Lending Fund

Schedule of Investment in Master Fund
fFxprressed in Sapanese Yen)

As of December 31, 2017

Deseription Cost Fair Value
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o ﬂf Nﬂ
Assels

Evolution Income Master Fund

Class E1 (JPY) ¥ 420615026 ¥ 428147783

104, 96%

¥ 420,615,026 ¥ 428,147 783

104 96%

The aocompanying mofes o de foancial stedemend angd e foancial statements of Evofation
fncome Master Fimd Lid, as of December 30, 2007 shouwld be read in coupmction with this

Sfrfemeinl,
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Evolution US Lending Fund

Motes to Financial Statements
{(Faxpressed in Japanese Yew)

Fer the year ended December 31, 2017

1. Organization and principal activity

Evolution US Lending Fund (the “Trust") is a Cayman Islands unit trust established by the trust
deed dated November 21, 2013 made between CIBC Bank and Trust Company (Cayman)
Limited (the "Trustee"y and CS (Cayman) Limited (the "Manager"), Units of the Trust are issued
in classes (each a “Class”), The Trust is currently offering Class E1 Units ("Class E1 Units,” or
the “Units™), which are denominated in Japanese Yen Upon acquiring Units, investors become
unitholders in the Trust (each a “Unitholder” and collectively the “Unitholders™). The Trust will
terminate on the earliest of (a) the 30™ day prior o expiry of the perpetuity period, (b) the
repurchase of all the Units of the Trust, or (¢) the date on which the Manager or the investment
manager mves wntten notice to the Trusiee,

The Units are not currently being offered for sale. When the units were being offered, they were
only eligible to be offered to investors in Japan solely through Evolution Japan Securities Co.
Lid., as distributor and agent, (the “Distributer” and “Agent Company”) and the sole Unitholder
in the Trust (the “Unitholder™). Units were not offered to U.S. Persons and were not offered for
sale in the United States or its territories or possessions. The Units are registered under the
Financial Instruments and Exchange Law of Japan (the “Financial Instruments and Exchange
Law™) for public offering in Japan,

The Trust invests substantially all of the assets associated with the Class E1 Units in a
centralized investment entity, known as Evolution Income Master Fund Lud, (formerly known as
Evolution Consumer Lending Fund Lid.), an exempted company incorporated under the laws of
the Cayman Islands and regstered as a “mutual fund’ under the Mutual Funds Law wath the
Cayman Islands Monetary Authority (the “Master Fund”™).

The Trust's primary investment objective is to cbtain the yield targets that it has publicized while
minimizing the risks involved. The Master Fund focuses on investing in  consumer loans
and securities that derive their wvalue from consumer loans which will ultimately be
sourced by peer-to-peer lending platforms. Each lending platform is an online financial platform
that enables individuals to borrow money and investors to fund loans made 1o borrowers,

Evolution Capital Management LLC (the “Investment Manager™), a Delaware limited lhability

company, manages the assets of the Trust associated with the Units pursuant to an investment
MAnagement agreement.
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Evalution US Lending Fund

Notes to Financial Statements (continued)
fFxprressed i Sapanese Yen)

Fer the year ended December 31, 2017

1. Organization and principal activity (continued)

The administration of the Trust as well as the custedy function is delegated to the Trustee. The
Trustee’s registered office is 11 Dr. Roy's Drive, P.O. Box 694, Grand Cayman KY1-1107,
Cayman Islands.

2. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies
Basis of Presentation

The Trust's financial statements have been prepared in accordance with accounting principles
penerally accepted in the United States of America ("US GAAP™) and are stated in Japanese Yen
(¥). The Trust is considered an investment company under US GAAP and follows the accounting
and reporting guidance applicable 1o investment companies in the Financial Accounting
Standards Board (“FASB™) Accounting Standards Codification (“ASC") Topic 946,
Financial Services — Investment Companies. The following is a summary of the significam
accounting and reporting policies used in preparing the financial statements.

Cash

Cash includes amounts held by the Trustee.

Yaluation of Master Fund

The Trust carmied its investment in the Master Fund at fair value based on the Trst's
proportionate share of the fair value of the underlying net assets of the Master Fund. Valuation of
investments held by the Master Fund is discussed in the notes to the Master Fund’s financial

statements. The performance of the Trust is directly affected by the performance of the Master
Fund and is subjected to the same risk as Master Fund.

10
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Evalution US Lending Fund

Notes to Financial Statements (continued)
fFxprressed i Sapanese Yen)

Fer the year ended December 31, 2017

2. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)
Fair Value of Financial Instruments

The Fair values of the Trust's assets and liabilities that qualify as financial instruments under
ASC Topic %25, approximate the carrying amounts presented in the Statement of Assets and
Liabilities

In accordance with ASC 820, "Fair Valwe Measwrements amd Discloswres”, fair value is defined
as the price that the Trust would receive to sell an investment, or pay to transfer
a liability, in a timely transacticn with an independent buver in the principal market, or
in the absence of a principal market, the most advantageous market for the investment or
liability.

The Trust's primary investment is in the Master Fund, therefore, the impact of ASC 820 is
reflected at the Master Fund level and is disclosed in more detail in the financial statements of
the Master Fund

Allocation of Income and Expenses from the Master Fund

Investment income, expenses, and realized and unrealized gains and losses on investments of the
Master Fund are allocated on a monthly basis to the Trust based on the amount of the Trust's
investment in the Master Fund as a percentage of the total net asset value of the Master Fund
Income

Income is recognized in the Statement of Operations on an accrual basis. The difference between

cost and fair value of investments is reflected as met change in unrealized appreciation or
depreciation on investments.
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Evolution US Lending Fund

MNotes to Financial Statements (continued)
fFxprressed i Sapanese Yen)

Fer the year ended December 31, 2017

2. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

Expenses

All expenses are recognized in the Siatement of Operations on an accrual basis except for
transaction costs incurred on the acquisition of an investment which are ineluded within the cost
of that investment.  Transaction costs incurred on the disposal of investments are deducted from
the proceeds on sale,

Taxes

The Trust is not subject to taxation imposed on income or capital gains by the Government of the
Cayman Islands. The only taxes payable by the Trust are withholding taxes of other countries
applicable to certain investment income. Accordingly, no provision for income taxes is included
in the financial statements of the Trust.

Uncertain tax positions

In accordance with FASB ASC Topic 740, the Investment Manager is required to determine
whether a tax position of the Trust 15 more likely than not to be sustaned upon éexanmmation by
the applicable taxing authority, including resolution of any related appeals or litigation processes,
hased on the technical ments of the position. The tax benefit to be recognized 15 measured as the
largest amount of benefit that is greater than fifty percent likely of being realized upon ultimate
seftlement.  De-recognition of a tax benefit previously recognized could result in the Trust
recording a tax liability that would reduce net assets.

As a result, based on the Investment Manager's analysis, no tax liability or expense
has been recorded in the financial statements of  the Trust, However, the Investment
Manager's conclusions regarding this policy may be subject 1o review and adjustment at a later
date based on factors including, but not limited 1o, on-going analyses of and  changes 10 tax
laws, regulations and interpretations thereof. The Trust analvzes all open tax periods for all
major taxing junsdictions. Open fax penods are those that are open for exam by taxing
authorities, as defined by the Statue of Limitations in each jurisdiction, The Trust identifies its
major tax jurisdictions as the Cayman [slands and foreign jurisdictions where the Trust makes
sigmficant investments.

12
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Evalution US Lending Fund

Notes to Financial Statements (continued)
fFxprressed i Sapanese Yen)

Fer the year ended December 31, 2017

2. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)
Uncertain tax positions {continued)

The Trust recognizes interest accrued related o unrecognized tax benefits in interest expense and
penalties in portfolio maintenance fees, if assessed, Mo interest expense or penalties have been
assessed for the vear ended December 31, 2017,

Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with US GAAP requires management 1o
make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities a1 the
date of the financial statements and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the
reporting period. Actual results could differ from those estimates.

Distributions to Unitholders

Cash distributions by the Trust will be paid in Japanese Yen Monthly returmn of principal and
distribution from the Trust shall be effected by way of a compulsory repurchase of Units by the
Trustee, in consultation with the Investment Manager, on the last Business Day of any calendar
month (the “Distnbution Date™).

3. New Accounting Pronouncements

In August 2016, FASB issued Codification Accounting Standards Update No. 2006-15,
Statement of Cash Flows: Classification of Certain Cash Receipts and Cash Payments (“ASU
2016-15").

ASU 2016-15 provides guidance for reporting cash flows in general purpose financial statements
and provides information about where to find guidance related to industry-specific issues. The
amendments are an improvement to GAAP because they provide guidance for each of the
following issues, thereby reducing the current and potential future diversity in practice: (1) Debt
Prepayiment or Debt Extinguishment Costs, (2) Settlement of Zero-Coupon Debt Instruments and
Other Debt Instruments with Coupon Interest Rate That Are Insignificant in Relation to the
Effective Interest Rate of the Borrowing, (3) Comtingent Consideration Payments Made afier a
Business Combination, (4) Proceeds from the Seitlement of Insurance Claims,

13
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Evolution US Lending Fund

Motes to Financial Statements (continued)
fFxprressed i Sapanese Yen)

Fer the year ended December 31, 2017

3. New Accounting Pronouncements {continued)

{3) Proceeds from the Settlement of Corporate-Chwned Life Insurance Pelicies, including Bank-
Owned Life Insurance Policies, (6) Distributions Received from Equity Method Investees,
(7) Beneficial Interests in Secunitization and (8) Restncted Cash.

ASU 2016-15 is effective for public business entities for fiscal years beginning after December
15, 2017, and interim pericds within those fiscal years. For all other entities, ASU 2016-15 is
effective for fiscal years beginning after December 15, 2018, and interim periods within fiscal
years beginning after December 15, 2019, Early adaption 15 permitted, including adoption in an
interim peried. I an entity early adopts the amendments in an intenm period, any adjustmenis
should be reflected as of the beginning of the fiscal yvear that includes that interim period. An
entity that elects early adoption must adopt all of the amendments in the same penod. ASU
2016-15 should be applied using a retrospective transition method to cach period presented. 1 it
15 impracticable to apply the amendments retrospectively for some of the issues, the amendments
for those issues would be applied prospectively as of the earliest date practicable The
Investment Manager has evaluated the impact of this guidance on the financial statement
disclosures and does not believe it will have a material impact on the financial statements.

In Movember 2016, the FASE issued the Accounting Standards Update (ASU) 2016-18,
Statement of Cash Flows(Topic 230) - Restricted Cash (“ASU 2016-18"). The pronouncement
improves the details that entities must provide about their cash holdings. ASU 2016-18 requires
cash flow statements 1o explain the change during a reporting period of the totals for cash, cash
equivalents, restricted cash, and restricted eash equivalemts. The amounts for restricted cash and
restricted cash equivalems are to be included with cash and cash equivalents if’ the cash flow
statement includes a reconciliation of the total cash balances for the beginning and end of the
period. Additional footnote disclosures are also required to explain the nature of the restricted
cash,

ASU 2016-18 is effective for annual periods ending after December 15, 2018, and the intenm
periods within those fiscal vears. The Investment Manager 15 currently evaluating the impact of

thiz guidance on the financial statement disclosures and does not believe it will have a material
impact on the financial statements.
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Evalution US Lending Fund

Notes to Financial Statements (continued)
fFxprressed i Sapanese Yen)

Fer the year ended December 31, 2017

4. Distributions receivahle

Distributions receivable of ¥114431,162 as of December 31, 2017 represents receivable
balances from redemptions.

5. Related parties, fees and expenses
Loan payahle

On April 15, 2016 the Trust entered into an unsecured loan agreement (the “Loan Agreement”)
with Evo Fund, an investment vehicle utilized by principals of the Investment Manager, for an
amount of USET30,000 (¥81,952,500), at an annual interest rate of 1% with an initial maturity
date of April 14, 2017, which was extended to April 14, 2018, and then extended to April 14,
2019, On December 14, 2016, an amendment to the loan agreement was made, in which the total
loan amount was increased to L/SS1,250,000 (¥140,727,5300),

The purpose of the loan 15 for the funding of the redemptions and distibutions of the Trust to the
Unitholders.

For the year ended December 31, 2017, the Trust incurred interest expense of ¥1 407276, The
total interest outstanding as of December 31, 2017 is ¥1,949466. The interest payable is
included in the accrued expenses balance per the Statement of Assets and Liabilities.

Investment Managemeni fees

The Investment Manager shall receive an annual management fee from the Trust which is equal
annual rate of 1.0% of the net asset value. The Management fee is calculated in arrears based on
the previous month's net asset value and accrued and paid quarterly and will be allocated pro-rata

for partial periods. For the year ended December 31, 2017, the Trust incurred management fee of
¥0 with ¥0 being due to the Investment Manager as of December 31, 2017.
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Evolution US Lending Fund

MNotes to Financial Statements (continued)
fFxprressed i Sapanese Yen)

Fer the year ended December 31, 2017

5. Related parties, fees and expenses (continued)
Investment Management lees (continued)

During certain months the Trust's net asset value has not appreciated by an annualized
rate. Although the Yield Target is a target only, and is not guaranteed or required 1o be met by
any party, on December 14, 2016, the Investment Manager confirmed its prior rebate of
Investment Management Fees and voluntarily agreed to waive future Investment Management
foes pavable 1o it pursuant to the Investment Management Agréement, until the Trust achieves
the Yield Target and satsfies its obligations under the Loan Agreement, For the vear ended
December 31, 2007, an amount of ¥10,462.381 relatng to Investment Management fees was
waived

Performance fees

The Investment Manager will receive a performance-based fee equal 1o, in the aggregate, 100%
of the appreciation of the net asset value of the Trust above the Yield Target The Investment
Manager, in consultation with the Manager, may adjust the Yield Target at any time provided
they consider such adjustment 1o be for the benefit of the Unitholders. The performance fees, iff
payable, will be accrued and payable on a monthly basis

For the vear ended December 31, 2017, the Trust incurred performance fee of ¥0 with ¥0 due to
the Investment Manager as of December 31, 2017

As discussed above, on December 14, 2016, the Investment Manager confirmed its prior rebate
of Investment Management fees and voluntarily agreed to waive future performance fees payable
te it pursuant to the Investment Management Agreement, until the Trust achieves the Yield
Target and satisfies its obligations under the Loan Agreement. For the vear ended December 31,
2017, an amount of ¥23,703,317 relating to performance fees was waived.

In terms of above mentioned agreement, for the year ended December 31, 2017, the Investment
Manager waived future investment management and performance fees to the wvalue of
¥24, 825,202 The waiver of future management and performance fees will continue in effect
until the payvment obligations of the Trust under the Loan Agreement are fully satisfied,
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Evolution US Lending Fund

MNotes to Financial Statements (continued)
fFxprressed i Sapanese Yen)

Fer the year ended December 31, 2017

5. Related parties, fees and expenses (continued)

Agency Company’s fee and Distributor’s fee

The Agent Company is entitled to receive an agent company fee from the assets of the Trust of
0.1% per annum of the net asset value of the Trust, The Agency Company's fee is calculated
monthly and payable on a monthly basis. Effective March 3, 2017, the Distributor is entitled to
receive a distribution fee from the assets of the Trust of 0.7% per annum of the net asset value of
the Trust, The distribution fee is calculated monthly and pavable on a monthly basis.

For the year ended December 31, 2017, the Trust incurred Agency Company fees of ¥915,525
with ¥0 due to the agenmt as of December 31, 2017, For the vear ended December 31, 2017, the
Trust incurred Distributor's fee of ¥8,0012,591 with ¥0 due to the Distributor as of December 31,
2017

Effective April 4, 2016, the Investment Manager voluntarily agreed to assume the obligation to
pay Agency Company's fee and Distributor’s fee incurred by the Trust. For the vear ended
December 31, 2017, an amount of ¥10.888811 relating to Agency Company’s fee and
Distributor’s fee was rebated to the Trust by the Investment Manager. This amount is included in
Other Income on the Statement of Operations.

Trustee and administration fees

The Trustee 15 entithed to receive the following fees for acting as trustee for the Trust and
providing administration services to the Trust:

a} Annual trustee fee of 5 basis points on the Net Asset Value subject 1o a minimum fee of
LISE45 000 per annum (except for the first 12 months of operation for which the annual fee
will be USS15,000);

by Financial statement preparation feg of USE5,000 per annum

The Trustee is also entitled to reimbursement of its expenses incurred in its capacity as Trustee

out of the assets of the Trust. Trustee and administration fees are accrued daily before

management and performance fees and are payable guarterly in amears. For the year ended
December 31, 2017, the Trust incurred trustee and administration fees of ¥5 596,713,
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Evalution US Lending Fund

Notes to Financial Statements (continued)
fFxprressed i Sapanese Yen)

Fer the year ended December 31, 2017

5. Related parties, fees and expenses (continued)
Trastee and administration fees (continued)

Effective August 16, 2017, the Investment Manager voluntarily agreed to assume the obligation
to pay Trustee and administration fees incurred by the Trust, For the vear ended December 31,
2017, an equivalent of ¥5,656,655 relating to Trustee and administration fees was repaid by the
Investment Manager,

Manager's fee

The Manager is entitled to receive a fee of USE43 000 per annum for acting as the manager of
the Trust. The Manager is also entitled to reimbursement of its expenses incurred in managing
the Trust out of the assets of the Trust. Manager’s fee is accrued monthly before management
and performance fees and are pavable quarterly in arrears. For the year ended December 31,
2017, the Trust incurred manager's fee of ¥5,037,040,

6. Unitholder Transactions
Subseriptions from Unitholiders

The purchase price for Class E1 Uniis on the first Subscription Date is ¥10,000 per unit and on
each subsequent subscription date is the net asset value per unit on subscription date plus any
expenses or monies owed by the Unitholder to the Trust, The minimum investment in the Trust
i5 ¥ 1,000,000 or such other amount as determined by the Manager,

Each of the outstanding units participates ratably with all other outstanding units of the same
Class in the Trust’s fees, expenses, assets and eamings with respect to such Class. Fractional
units are permitted to the fifth decimal peint. Each unit has the repurchase rights discussed
herein,

The Manager, acting in consultation with the Investment Manager, may create and establish such
additional Classes or separate series of Units, without obtaining the prior authorization or vote of

Unitholders, with such rights, preferences, powers, policies and limitations, but otherwise upon
the terms of the trust deed and offering memorandum in respect of such Units, as it may

I8
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Evalution US Lending Fund

MNotes to Financial Statements (continued)
fEapressed in Japomese Yer)

Fer the year ended December 31, 2017

6. Unitholder Transactions (continued)

determine, provided that the issuance and sale of such additional Classes and/or series of Units
shall not prejudice the rghts of the existing Unitholders.

The pro rata portion of the assets of the Trust that may be atributed to each Class or series may
be invested together with the pro rata portion of the assets of the Trust that may be attributed 1o
each other Class or series,

Unit transactions for the year ended December 31, 2017 are as follows:

Units ouistanding Units redecmed and | Units sutstanding
Description December 31, 2006 | Units issued | repurchased December 31, 2007
Cliss E1 February 2014 485,12 - - 485,12
Class E1 March 2014 26l 66 - 140,47 121,19
| Class E1_Apnl W14 1,669, 47 = 110636 36l.11
Cliss E1 May 2014 2.307.03 - [ [N E]
Cliss E1 June 2014 315825 - 1 525.26 (3299
Class EI July 2014 1987 800 - 1.64%.51 31820
| Class E1 August 2004 1.720.63 - 135006 iT0.57
Class E1 September 2014 226005 = KAL) LT
Cliss E1 October 2014 3,004 80 = 1.739.32 5548
Class E1 November 204 5,06:7.05 - 4.541.12 52593
Class E1 Decendber 20014 5033519 - 455818 477.01
Cliss E1 Jammiary 2015 JA55 08 - 315467 31
Cligs El February 2015 208016 - 2 739.37 240, TG
Class E1 Muarch 2015 314044 - 269138 004G
Class E1 April 2015 651358 - 323108 1,282 50
Class E1 May 2015 4,189 58 - 3,167.07 102251
Cliss E1 June 2015 6,404 76 - 4.575.06 1.83%9. 70
Cliss E1 July 2015 5.747.20 - 592474 2H1T 46
Class E1 August 2015 604931,34 - 4465 40 24654
Class E1 September 2015 1144127 - TOE0L02 441125
Class E1 Ociober 2015 586372 - 3,444 89 + 41883
Cliss E1 Noveniber 2015 T.631.82 - 4.2%65.65 3.335.17
Class El December 20H 5 BATLR - 4, 548013 3180185
Class E1 Jamary 2006 6,086, 50 - 316573 202086
Class El February 2016 4934 91 - 248564 247127 |
| Class E1 March 2016 15489066 = 4593 954373
Total 13255004 - BE 36413 44, 185,91
19
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Evalution US Lending Fund

Notes to Financial Statements (continued)
fFxprressed i Sapanese Yen)

Fer the year ended December 31, 2017

6. Unitholder Transactions (continued)
Redemprions and Distributions fo Unitholders

Each Unithelder will be paid a monthly return of principal and distribution of an amount
calculated as follows:

a. Return of principal. 2.78% of the total subscription price paid for the Units as adjusted 10
reflect any losses on the principal; and

b. Distribuion. The Unitholder’s pro-rata amount of the previous month’s performance of
the Master Fund net of any fees paid by the Trust including management fee and
performance fee,

For the year ended December 31, 2007, the Trust had redemptions and distnibutions of
¥1.046,158 255 Units outstanding as of December 31, 2017 totaled to 44,185 91.

7. Financial Highlights

The following represents the per share operating performance of the Trust, total return and ratios to
average net assets information For the vear ended December 31, 2017

(a) Per unit operating performance

Net asset value, beginning of period ¥ 1078189
Chamnges in net assets resulting from operations
Net investment income 2.380.56

Performance fees -
Met realized loss and net change in unrealized depreciation

on loans, derivatives and foreign currency i4,131.69)
Distributions <
Total from investment operations (1,551.13)
Net asset value, end of period ¥ 923076
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Evalution US Lending Fund

Motes to Financial Statements (continued)
fFxprressed i Sapanese Yen)

Fer the year ended December 31, 2017

7. Financial Highlights {continued)

(b} Total return

Total return before performance fees and distributions (14.39)%
Distributions -

Total return before performance fees (14.39%
Performance fees -
Total return after performance fees and distributions (14.39)%
() Ratio of nel investment income Lo average net asseis®™

Met investment income 23.53 %

(d) Ratio of éxpenses 1o average net assels®

Expenses other than performance fees (2.681%
Performance fees -
Total expenses (2681

The above per unit operating performance and total return are  calculated  for  the
participating units and are annualized. The ratios to average net assets are calculated for the
Trust taken as a whele and are annualized. An individual investor’s per unit operating
performance, total return and ratios to average net assets may vary from these amounts and ratios
based on the timing and amount of capital transactions.

* Average net assets is the average of the net assets measured at each monthly accounting period.
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Evalution US Lending Fund

Notes to Financial Statements (continued)
fFxprressed i Sapanese Yen)

Fer the year ended December 31, 2017

8. Subsequent Events

The Trust has evaluated the possible subsequent evenis existing in the Trust's financial
statements through April 27, 2018, the date the financial statements were available to be issued.

For the period January 1, 2018 through the date the financial statements were available for
issuance, the Trust settled redemptions and distibutions of ¥65 155731, ¥59,814,924,

¥56,391,946 and ¥53,641,946, for November 1, 2017, December |, 2017, January 1, 2018 and
February 1, 2018 respectively,
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Report of Independent Auditors

The Board of Directors
Evolufion Income Master Fund Litd.

We have andited the accompanying financial statements of Evolution Income Master Fumd Ltd.
{the “Fund”), which comprise the statement of aszets and liabilities, including the schedule of
investment, ag of December 31, 2017, and the related statements of operations, changes in net
assels and cash lows for the vear then ended, and the related notes to the financial statements.

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management 15 responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements
in conformity with U5, genemlly accepted accounting principles; this includes the design,
implementaton and mantenance of imtemal control relevant to the prepamtion and Far
presentation of financial statements that are free of matenial misstatement, whether due to frand or
ETTOT,

Anditor's Responsibility

Chir responsibility 18 to express an opinion on these financial statements based on onr andit, We
conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States.
Those standards require that we plan and perform the andit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether the financial statements are free of matenal misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amountz and
disclosures in the financial statements, The procedures selected depend on the anditor’s judgment,
including the assessment ofthe risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether
due to fraud or ermor. In making those risk aseessments, the auditor considers internal control
relevant to the entity’s preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to
design mudit procedures that are appropnate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of
expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control. Accordingly, we express
no guch opindon. An andit also includes evaluating the appropriateness ofaccounting policies used
and the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as
:’\'alual.ing the overall pwmmﬁml of the financial statements,

119/246



EDINETOOOO
OO000O0000o0O0O0oOdn(e3oes1s)
Ooooooooooooooooooad

EY

Bisilding a botter
warking world

We believe that the sudit evidence we have obtained 12 sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis
for our andit opinion.

O pinion

In our opimon, the financial statements referred to above present furly, i all matenal respects,
the financial position of Evelution Income Master Fund Ltd. at December 31, 2017, and the results
ofits operations, changes in its net assets and its cash flows for the vear then ended in conformty

with U S, generally accepted accounting principles.
ém«:t ¥ Miﬁ

Febmary 28, 2018
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ASSETS

Tnvestment in lomns

Duse from Broker mmd Lendmg Plaforms
Cush and cash equivalents

Interest receivable hom foans

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES

Loans P\.I'!.llble

Distrebutions payshle
Diue to Broker

Managanent fees payable
Paformance fees payable
Administration fees payable
Cdver expenses payable
TOTAL LIABILITIES

NET ASSETS

Net msset value per thare:
Class E Shares (based on 5 246,70 shares outstandimg)
Class E1 Shaores (hused on 35 440 28 shares oustmnding)

The sccomipanying noted to the Anandal sacments should be read in conpimction with this satement.
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EVOLUTION INCOME MASTER FUND LTD. - FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Schedule of Investment
As ol December 31, 2017
(Stated in United States Dollars)
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6 5346 090

Fair Vahic
3
Inwestment in loans
Investment m consumer loms sourced by
Lendmg Chub 6194 602
T aital lvestmant in loans 6094 502

6 536 990

The scoomipan ving notes to the franosd stwernents should be read in conpumction with this staternent.
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EVOLUTEN INCOME MASTER FUMND LTD. - FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Statement of Operations
For the year ended December 31, 2017
(Stated in United States Dollars)

Mode 5

Invesiment income

Interest ingomne 1152 BR2

Odher ineome 59 000

Tatal nvestmant Income 1.111 5682

Expenses

Lean lecs 148474

Managamnenl Fees 4 8354

Paformanse loos & 1373

Admanistration fees ¥ 38,061

General and other expenses J0.549

Total expensen 246911

Net investment income 1,964,971

Net realized loss and net change in unrealiced apprecdation from

investment in loany, derivatives and fordgn currency transactions

Wet reahized loss from inve drmend m loms, demvativies and ‘nn‘ign

currency ansactions (2.014478)

et change in unrealized appreciation from invesiment in loans,

derivatives md foreign carrency transactions 665,570

Nt realized loss and net change in unrealized appreciation from

invesiment in loany, derbvatives and fordgn comrency iransaciions B B48 0 )

Net increase n net msveds reoliing from operations ISIE
The sccompanying noles to the Anandial stements should be read in conmetion with this sastement, &
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EVOLUTEON INCOME MASTER FUND LTI. - FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Statement of Changes in Net Assets
For the year ended December 31, 2017
(Staded in Undted States Diallars)
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Net inerease in met assets resulting from op erations:
Net mvestment moome

Wet renlized loss mnd net change m unrealized apprecintion from
wvestment in loams, derivatives and foreign curren ey trandactions

Net Increase In net asels resmlting from operations

Shareholder tramiaotions:

Shages redeemed

Shages dpributed

Net decrease In ne asorts resulting from shard older transa cthons
Net decrease in ne asiels

Nei assets al due begning of the year

Netassets of due end of the year

The sccompaying notes fo the finmcial ssternents shoald be read in conpmetion with this satement.
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EVOLUTION INCOME MASTER FUND LTD. - FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Statement of Cash Flows

For the year ended December 31, 2017
Stated in Unived States I allars)

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Net macase in net asscls resulting from operations 616,065
Adpustrents b recomcile et ncrémse in et axets resdang from
aperanians to nek cash fows Fom operaimg aanaties!
Met realized loss from mvestment in loans, denvaiives and foreign

cumency trasachions 1R46,157
Mt change i unrealized appreciation from investment in loans, denvatives and foreign
cummency trmsachons (652, T28)
Repavment of investment m consumer loans 3,183,792
Met r“v:ipl om denvative contracts 4814032
Dearcase in due from Broker and Landing Platforms 274514
Dieaease in mieres recaivahle from loams 118,720
Inerease in due to Broker 3701
Dreaense in management fees payable (201}
Deaense in parformance fecs pavable {1 462)
Drecrense in administration fees payoble {2,713
Drearense in other expenses paynble !ﬁlmg
Net cash Mows fram operating activities 7792170
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Inecrense in loans pl}:lbh 1 200 1600
Pavments on redemption of dhares (112037)
Paymenis on digributions, net of disnbutions payahle (10003 547
Wet cash Mow s nied in Mnancing adivites (8318 584)
MWet change in cash md cazh equnmlants (S26.414)
Cash md eash equivalents at the begmnmg of the year BI1,284
Cash and cash equivalents af the end of the year 34870

Supplemental dizdeures of oash flow information
Cash Bows from operating astivities inchade:
Cash received duning the year for interest 22716502

The stcompanying noled to the Anandial staements should be read in conpmection with this satement, &
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EVOLUTEN INCOME MASTER FUND LTI - FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Motes to the Financial Statements
For the vear ended December 31, 2007
{Simted in United States Diollrs)

1 ORGANIZATION AND PRI CIPAL ACTIVITY

El Fund Lid, s Cayman blands exempted company, was fomed on July 24, 3008, On Avgust 20, 2013, te entity
changed its name (0 Evohition Conmmer Lending Fund Lid. snd on March 24, 2004 to Evelution Incomse Master Fund
Lid (the Fund®) The Fund wmmenced operations on August 19, H01). Evolution Capital Managemant LLC (the
Tnvestment Mamnager™) is the mvestment manager of the Pand and has sole responsibility fer conducting the Fund's
investment program. The Fund hss sppointed Muples Fund Senvices (MA) Ine. (the "Admmistrator”) as the admmsrator of the
Fund, effective Jarmmy 1, 2016,

The Funds mvedment objoctive is to maxamize bong-tem capital appreciat ale with the nsks invelved.
The Fund fecuses on mvesting in Securitics (s defined bdow) that denve therr value from consumer md small usingss
logns facilitwted by online lending plaforms such 35 LendingClub Corporation (“Lendng Club™) and Funding Cwele
USA, Ine. (“Fanding Circle”, mi together with Lending Club, the “Lending Platformns™) The “Secwmities” imchade fust
certificates that entitle a holde (like the Pand) io interest and principal pavinents with resped 1o lomns that ase owned by
n trust affiligted with 0 Lending Platform, notes ismed by the Lendng Plaifoms, notes sssued by bomowers through the
Lending Platforms, or othe contractual instnoments tht dertve their value from lomns sorced by Lending Platforms.

In addition to mvestmg in Securities For its own account, the Fund 12 permitted to sell Secunitics. In this regard, the Fund astered
o a Trust Agreement, a8 “Trustor” and bmeficary, with Shinsa Trast & Bakmg Co. Lid, a5 “Trustee™ and tnast
administrator, on Apnll 27, 2015 md Odober 15, 2015 resusltmng i the cstabhshmeant of the Evoluion Fundng Trust 2005-1
(“EFT 1) sod Evobation Fumsding Toest 2013-2 (“EFT 2"}, which are external tothe Fund, The Fund seld Secusities to EFT 1
md EFT I in exchange for cash as part of a securitization ransaction that invelved Evolution Leveraged Income Fund
LF. md Evolution Levernged Income Fund Led in EFT 1, and the Affilisted Funds and Evolution Levernged Income Fund
Ltd i EFT 2. Alihough there is no pre-existing commitment to do so, fhe Fand may engage m sinalar tramsactions m the fisture.

1 SKNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(a)  Basis of acommnting
The Fund's fmmncal stafemants have been prepared in sccordanee with accounting prmaples generally aceepted m the Urated
States of Amerniea and are stated in United States Dollags (5). The Fund ir considered sn investment company mder 1S
GAAF md follows the secounting and reporting guidmee applicable fo investment companics in the Finan cial Aceounting
Sinndards Board ["FASB™) .ﬁ.muul'mg Standards Codification (*ASC™) Tnpir 048, Finmonl Semices « Investment
Compmies. The following 5 0 sunumary of the sgmficant sccounting md reporting polictes used i prepanng the fmancial
dnfaments.

(b} Cash and cash squivalenis
Cadh and cash cquivalants inchide smounts due from banks oo demand md miterest beanng deposits with eriginal manatics

of tharee menthis orless,

iy  Imvestmeent in loams
Investment in Seaunties mre valued ot fur value using . expected discounted cash flow methodelogy. Future expected todal

mvonthly cash flews are estimated across a number of dimensions that include principal repament, interest payment, dusge-
offs, prepayments, fees and recoveries.
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EVOLUTEN INCOME MASTER FUND LTI - FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

MNotes to the Financial Statements (continued)
For the vear ended Deceimber 31, 2007
{Stated in Unfted Staies Dollarsy

2 SEGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICTES { et ed )

{dy Fair vaboe measuremenis
The fair value of the Fund's assets nnd Babilites which qualify as inmcial instruments under FASE Accounting Standards
Codification (CASCT), ASC Mo 824, "Finaneial Indmments® approximates the camying smomts presenied in the Stalement of
Awets mnd Linkalities.

In aceordance with ASC 830, “Fair Value Measmurements and Disclosures™, fair vahse &8 defined as the price that the Fund
wotild receive to sll - mvesment, or pay lo transfer a Lability, in 2 tmely trmsaction with an independat buyer in the
prncipal market, or in the sbrenee of a principal magket, the most advantageons market for the investment or liabality,

ASC E20 establishes the three-tier hierarchy to dEstinguish between: (1) inputs that reflect the assumptions market
poticipants would nse in prigng an msset or habiBity based on market dutn obtamed from sources independent of the
reporting entity (“observable mpuis™) and; (1) inputs that reflect the repoting enfity’s own assumplions shout the
sssumplions market partcipants would use in pricmg an assct or lability based en the best mformation available
the cireumstances (Cunobservable imputs®) and to cstablish dasification of fir svahie m s for el
prrpodcs,

Inputs refer broadly 1o the assumpiions that madkef participants would use in pricing the assd. mcluding assumptions about
risk, for example, the ik inherent in a particulas valuation technique used to measure fair value including a pricing model
and'or msk inherent in the mpuis to the valuation technique. Inpuds may be observable or mobsavable, Obzerable mputs
we mpuls that reflect the nssumptions market participmits would use in pricing the asset and Liabality developed based on
mmket datn obtained Fom sources independent of the Fund. Uncbsenable mputs are inputs that reflect the Fund's owm
swumpions shout the assumptions markel participants would use in pricing the asset or hability developed based on the
best mformation available m the aresmstances. Ench investment is assigned a level based upon the observability of the
mpmits, which are signi ficant to the overall sination

Thee determination of what constitutes “observable” requizes significant judgement by the Investment Manager.

Disclogure regarding fair value measurements of the Fund's investment portiolio can be found in Mote 13 of the finan ial
ssfements

(e} Investment tramsactions and related nvestment inconwe and exp e
Investmenl transadions are accminted for on a trade-date basis. Realired losses represent intarest rescived. recoveries amd
charge-offs. Reized gaing or bosses on derivatives represent the mark to masket on Rihwes contracts. Interest i regorded on
scenasl basis, All expenses are pecognized on an scenal bass,

I Forelgn currency transktion
The Pund mantains its books and records in United States Dollars, Assets and linhiliGes denceminated in forcign eumendes
we tramslated o rates of exchmge provailing ot the date of the fmancial statements, Transactions m forelgn currendes are
translated st rates of exchange prevaling ot the ttme of the tmnsacion. Exchmge gains or bosses are mduded i the Sdntement
of Operations

(g} Taxation
The Furd is not subjeet to tmoation impesed on income or cxpital gains by the Goverment of the Caynan Blands. The
Investment Manager bebieves that the Fund 15 also not subject to US moome taxes as provided under any carrent US
leguslstion. Cetam mierest income demved from US sources by the Fund may be subject to US withholdmg taxes. As
s result, no tax liabnlity (currant or deferred) or cxpanse has been recorded n the financinl statanents of the Fund.

10
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EVOLUTEN INCOME MASTER FUND LTI - FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

MNotes to the Financial Statements (continued)
For the vear ended Deceimber 31, 2007
{Stated in Unfted Staies Dollarsy

1 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES {(conthumed )

{h} Uncertain tax positions

In accordmce with FASB ASC Tepic 740, previously FASH Interpretation No. 48, Accounting fer Uncertainty m Income
pretation of FASHE St Mo, 109, the Investment Mmager i requined to detamine whether o tax posstion of
the Fund is mere bikely than not te be sustained upon exammation by the applicable taxing miihonty, inchiding resolution of
my related sppeals or litigation processes, bascd on the tochnical ments of the position. The tax banchit to be recognized is
measured as the largest amount of bencfit that 14 greater than fifly percent likely of being realized ipen ulimate seemant.
Degecognition of a tax benefit previcudy recogrized could result in the Fund recording o tax lisbility that wonld reduce net
T

Taxes an |

As arealt, based en thie lnvestmont Mamnaga’s malyses, no tax Bability or expense has boen recorded in the Bnancinl statements
af the Fund. However, the Investmend Manager' s conchusions regarding this polioy may be subpect to reviow and adpstmant
ot o later date based on foctors including, but not Emited to, on-geing malyses of and chmges to tax laws, regulations and
miaprelations thereof. The Fund analyzes all open tax periods for all major fnxing painsdicions. Open lax penods are
those that mre open for exam by toding anthentics, ns defmed by the Stabite of Limitations in ench pmizdiction. The Fund
idenbifies its major tax prsdictions a5 the Cavman Islends snd foreipn pnsdictions where the Fund makes agnificant
myvestments, The Fund recognizes interest acerued related 1o unrecogrized tax benefis in micrest expense and penaliics in
pwtl'nlia mam fees, if n d. Mo imterest EXPENSE OF FEH‘EE‘ hove been nssessed for the year ended Decanber 31,
7.

@ Upe of extimates
The preparation of the fnavcal statements in conformity with scoamting prindples generally aceopted in the Unsted States of
America requires management 1o make edimates and assumnplion s that affect the reported amounts of aisets and liabalitics as of
December 31, 2007 md the reported amounts of income md expenses for the reporting peried. Actaal resabts could differ
from these estimates.

(jr  Impact of recent US acoomiting pronoanomments

In August 2016, FASH issued Codification A¢counting Standards Update Mo, 2016-13, Statement of Cxsh Flows:
Classifiestion of Certain Cash Receipts and Cash Paymients (“ASU 2016.15%).

ASLT 200612 provides guidance For reporting <ash fows in general purpose fnancial statements md provides
information about where to find guidmee related to m dustryspecific issues. The smendments are am improvement to
GAAF becmuse they ;pm'n'de tuiduu: for each of the Fnll:uwing IsmE, 'ﬂ:eul:y reducing the cument and pndenl:hl
future diversity in practice: (1) Debt Prepavment or Debit Extinguishment Costs, (1) Settlement of Fero-Coupon Diebt
Instruments and Other Debt Ingnaments with Coupon Interest Bate That Are bsignificant m Relation to the Effective
Interest Bate of the Borrowing, (3) Contingent Considerstion Payments Made after a Business Combinution, {4)
Froceeds from the Scttlemmt of Insurance Claims, (5) Proceeds from the Setlement of Corporate-Owmed Life
Insursnee Policies, includmng Bank-Owmned Life Insurance Policies, (6) Disributions Received from Equity Method
Inwestees, (7)) Bencficial Interests in Securitization and (9 ) Restnicted Cash,

11
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EVOLUTEN INCOME MASTER FUND LTI - FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Motes to the Financial Statements (continued)
For the vear ended December 31, 2007
Sinted in Undied States Dhollars)

T SHNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES jomtinwed )
(1) Tmpact of recot US accoanting prommmcenmnts {contined )

ASLT 2006-12 is effective For public business entities for fiscal years beginning afier December 15, 2017, and mienm
periods within those Fscal yems. For all other entities, ASU 20016-15 iz effective for fizcal yenrs beginning after
December 15, 2018, ond interim periods within fiscal yenrs beginning after December 15, 2019, Early adoption is
permitted, meluding sdoption m =n iterim period. If o entity early sdopts the amendments in mn invtenim peried, any
adpistments should be refected as of the beginning of the fiscal year that mcludes that mterm perod. An entity that
elects cardy adoplion mugt adopt all of the amendsments in the same periad. ASU 2016-15 should be applied using a
retroapective trunsition method to cach penod presented 1F it 15 impracticable to apply the amendments retrospectively
for some of the issues, the amendments for those fsaies would he applied progpectively as of the caslicst date
practicable, The lnvesiment Manager has evabuated the impact of this guidance on the fmneial statement Esclosures
and does not believe i will have a matenial impast on the financial slalements.

In Movember 2016, the FASH issued the Accounting Standsrds Update (ASU) 2016.18, Statement of Cash Flows
(Topic IF0) - Resirieted Cash (~ASU 2016-18%). The proncunéement improves the details that enfitics must
provide sbout their cash holdings. ASU 2006-18 requires cash flow statements to explain the change durmg a
repwlini_ pa'md of the toinls For cash, cmsh lquiu'luﬂ:;. restricied eash, and resincied cash ¢q1|iu'|=|1li. The
amounts for restricted cash and restricted cash equivalents are to be included with eash and cash equivalents if
the cash flow datement inchides a reconalistion of the total cash balances for the beginmimg and ond of the
paiod. Addiienal footnote disclosures are alse required to explam the nature of the restneted cash.

ASL 2016-18 is eflective For annual periods ending after December 15, 2008, s d the interim periods within those fiscal
wears. The lnvestment Manag er is curvently evaluating the impact of this guidmee on the finmcal statement disclosures
and does not believe it will have s material impast on the financial statements.

3 SERVICE FROVIDER AGREEMENT

Mlp'u Fund Services (MA) Inc. acie as the Admimisiraior of the Fund The Admimstrator pm\'irlu lﬂl‘.l.l.l:llil'li., cleraeal,
fimaneial satemerts preparation and admdnistrative services 1o the Fund,

For the yesr ended December31, 2017, the Fund incumed sdministration fees of 358,161 Administration fees of 51 5,187 were
payshle a5 of December 31, 2017,

4 MANAGEMENT AND FERF ORMANCE FEES

Mamnergerment lees

The Fund pays the Investment Manager an smpual mansgement fee, which is calaulated snd seenaed monthly and paid quarterly
anl is based on an ol rate of 10% of the net asvel valee ofibe Fund,

For the vesr ended Decamber 31, 2017 the Fund incurred mmagement fees of 58 354 with 52,064 due to the Imvestment Mamager as
of Decamber31, 2017,
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EVOLUTION INCOME MASTER FUND LTI, - FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Motes to the Financial Statements (continued)
For the vear ended December 31, 2007
Sinted in Undied States Dhollars)

4 MANAGEMENT AND FERFORMANCE FEES (continued)

Parformance fees

The Investmant Manager recenves a performmnce-based foc equal to 109 of the appreaation of the nel asset vabue of each senes of
shares, If sharcholders have dected one of the monthly Eanbuton options, a performanes fee, if payable, will ke secmued on a
monthly basis in connection with sy sppreciation subject to the high water mark. The perfomamnce fee payable with respect 1o
sub.senies, is calculated on 3 cmmulative basis and is not paysble until all prier net loses with respect to such sub-senes, as
spplicable, we recouped.

For the wear ended December 31, 2017 the Fund mnanred pe formance Fees of §1,373, and the same 12 due 1o the Investmeni
Mmage asof Decanber31, 2017,

The Investment Manager reserves the right to waive or reduce the management fee md performance Fee with respect to any
sharchalder, meluding, withoud Emitation, its affilises mdor cmployees.

5 RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

Evolution Capital Mmagement LLC, 5 compmy registered in the United States of Amenica, s » related pasty though its
ql:il.‘y w Ievestmont Mmqir af the Fund. Detals of trmsactions between the related party md the Fund are disclosed
i Moo 4.

The Bvestrment Mmager has waved its right to be reembursed for any costs and expenses paid by the nvestment Mmagor o
bl of the Rind, These costs and expenses inchade, without Bnitation, any expense sssociated with the operation of the Fund,
such as tax md filing fees, begal and muditing expenses, md ofher senvice provider expenses.

As of December 31, 2017, amployees of Evolution Capital Management LLC mnd of it relabed comparmies held $212.622 mvested in
the Fumnd on the same tamas as deseribed in Xole 7,

& DUE FROMTO BROKER AND LENDING PLATFORMS

Duie from'to Broker md Lendmg Plstforms amoumnts maude cash balmees with the Fund's broker and Lending Platforms and
muoants receivable or paynble for secunties and lom transsctions that have not settled ot the dwie of the finmeinl Aatements. In
relation 1o margin debt balan ¢es, the Fund is charged intercat o fluchaating rale s based on the broker call rate. Cadh md secuntics
at thie broker that are rdated to sccmities sold but mol et purchased are partially restricted untl the seqinitics are pardhased. As of
Decanber 31, 2017, due from Broker and Lendimg Platforms smounted to $325 370 and 518,648, respectively, As of
Decenber 31,2017, due to Broker smounted to 537,081,

T SHARE CAPITAL
The suthoried share capital of the Fund is 3100010 consisting of 10,000,000 participstmg shares with o par value of 3001 pear
share a8 wdl as 1000 voting nen-panticipaling management shares with a par valse of 3001 per share (the "Mmagement

Shares). The Fund has designated 5,000 000 participating shar<s as Class E Shares and 5,000 000 pasticipating shares =
Clasa E1 Shares.

13
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EVOLUTION INCOME MASTER FUND LTI, - FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Motes to the Financial Statements (continued)

For the vear ended December 31, 2007
iSinted in Unlted States Dollars)

T SHARE CAPITAL (continned)

The puerchase price per Class E Share is $100 and dhe pardhase price per Class E1 Share is JTPYWL0,000 and dvercafier the price
per share will equal the net asset value of the shares, The minimum initial subseription of Class E Shares is 5100000 mnd
for Class E1 Shares JFYWL0000,000, The Fund, in its discretion, may aceept initial andfor subsequent subseriptions of a
lesser amount or establish di fFerent minimum sobseriptions in the future, provided that the Fund will not reduce the minimuam
subseription to below the minimum amount required wnder Cayman Islands muteal fend regulation which is currently the
cquivalent of $100000. Suhscriptions for Class E Shares are pavable in US dollars and subscriptions for Class E1 Shawes are
payable in Japaness Yen.

Sharcholders can elest one of the three following dstnbution eptions with regard 1o ther shares:

{8} No distribution
Under this option, the shases will remain fally mvested in the Fund and the sole methed of redecming the shmes wall be
prerasmnt o redem plicn,

ﬁi] Dhisinbudion quu'ﬁm'nm

Under this option, the Administrator shall effectuate 3 compulsory redemption of shares on the last business day of my exlen dar
month {3 Distibution Date™) in mn snount equal 1o tee shareholders’ pro mita amount of performance net of fees received on the
loans underlying the Fund' s mvestmanits m the prior month,

(i) Distibution of original prindpal and performance over a theee year period

Under this option, the Admindstrator shall effectieate 3 compudsory redemnption of shares on a Distribution Date in an amount
equal to 2.TE% of the original principal, as adpsted for performuance, as well ns the smount equal to the sharcholder's pro
ratn amaunt of performance net of fees received on the boms undadying the Fund's investments m the prior month. Under tas
vn|:l:'u1, ol of the shares will be redecmed affer three VERTE from the investment dute anbpect to my other Fmri.n'nnrl ofdhe nl'ﬁr'rﬂl
menarmdam.

Sharcholders will have the nght to redecm some or all of its shares, on the last business day of any calendsr mondh (s
“Redomption Date™ with not Jess than 60 days prior writien notice. Such sharcholders may redean wp to m anount ogqual
to the thm amrant net asset value of sudh class of shares less my applicable performmee fees. I redanpiion requests in
respect of a particulsr redemption date, in thar aggregate, evceed an ameount that in the opinion of the Board of Dircctors,
in its sale discretion, if effected, would cmuse the Fund & sulfer o makerially adverse effect, the Board af Directors will be
entitled to suspeand such redemplions for such period or periods as the Board of Directors may determine, The Board of
Directors may alse impose o "gate” if redemption requests received a3 of any redemption dste exeeed the Nguidity of the
Fund In the case, the Board of Directors may, in its sole discretion, reduce the sggregate redemplion nequest pro ram o
that mo more than 2.5% of the nat asset value of the dhares is withdrswn as of asdh redanption date. If sy duseholder is
prohibated from redeanng sharcs sl 8 redanption dabe ns o mesult of the operation of dus provision, such dhardhelder will
be deaned te have made n rtdm'lplinu request with raspedcd Ao the unredeemable amount for the :irm'nniu‘bcl:.- I'uu.ow'iug
redanpiion dale (subject to the potntial mpostion of the 2.5% mp on the sharcholdos’ redemption of the shares o the
following redemption datel. Notwithasnding the foregoing, if sy sharcholder's redemplion request remains unsatisfied
for 40 consceutive redempiion dates, mich sharcholdes’s redemption requed will be paid to such sharcholder on the
immeedintely following redemp@on dute imespective of the 2_5% cap on aggregate redemptions,

14
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EVOLUTEN INCOME MASTER FUND LTI - FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Motes to the Financial Statements (continued)
For the vear ended December 31, 2007
Sinted in Undied States Dhollars)

T SHARE CAPITAL {continued)

As of Decamber 31, 2017, cuttmding dstitutions payable to mvestors totaled 51,007,752, which is nclugve of Jmuary 1, 2018
distributions,

Share cupitnl transactions for the year ended December 31, 2017 were s follows:

Class E Shares  Class El Shares

Mo He,

Shares cutstmding at Fanuary 1, 2017 6.536.70 11821177
Shares redecmed (S0 Onlk -
Shares distributed D (B2, 77149}
Shares nluut-'l.rﬁ.ﬂg st December 31, 2017 SE46.70 35 44D 2R

& INVESTMENT IN LOANS

b3

Investment m gonsumer loms sourced by Londing Clab 6,194,692
Total investment in lons R EETEE

Exch Lending Platform is an online finandal platform thet enables individuals or smunll businesses to bommow money and
inwestors to fund loans made to borrowsrs, Each Lendmg Plstform verifics the identity of its prospective barrowers,

obtaing their eredit prafiles from consumer reporting agencies, and serecns them for cligibility 1o participate in the
platforn,

The Invedment Manager applies eredit monitering technigques to sssess the recoverability of the losns both ndividually and s e
aggregate parifolio level. Cument mbarest rafes noge from 5.5% pa to 31.8%% pa dwough a mamber of different bom grades. The
Lending Platform’s policies dictate that the loms must have m umderwriting FICO score of 620 or better which pua the loans in
the “pnme” or “near pnme” cutegory. Monthly defaubi rates for underwnitten loans vary, but average annualized rates of

roughly 21% agross the loan book. Evelution secks large diversification bascd on backiested aedit analysis o address the risk
ol i inereass in uncupecied defaulis and dharge-offs,

Ding the vesr, 52,207 196 of conaumer loans were dharged-off
?  LOANS PAYABLE

O August 16, 2017, the Funid entered into a loan with Evolision Fund puraant to whidh the Pund may borrow up to 53,000,000
ot an mterest rabe of 1% poa As of Degember 31, 3007, the Pund had an owtstan ding Bability of $1 800,000 mnd accmed interest
of 55,706,
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EVOLUTEN INCOME MASTER FUND LTI - FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Motes to the Financial Statements (continued)
For the vear ended December 31, 2007
Sinted in Undied States Dhollars)

W FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS WITH OFF. BALANCE SHEET RISK

Credit risk 1 the posability of loss from the fuibore of 2 commtorparty to perform acoording to the temis of & comtrad. At any

moment, the credit ik for puschasing expesure o loans dhrough Lending Platforms & subject to one of more of the Lending
Flatforms defali, ather voluntarily or involuntanly, on its performanse under the contrad.

The Pund secks to redisce its eredint migk by regularly mondoring its eredit exposure and cadh Lending Flatform verfies the identity
of its prospective homowers, obinms their credit profiles from consmumers reporting ngencies, and screens them for eligebility to
participate m the platfom,

The Fund enters mia contracts that contsm o vanety of indenmifications. The Funds mmimum exposure imder these
amanganmts s mknewn Howeova, e Fund hasnot liod prior clmms or losses pursuant fo these contracts and expects the nsk of
Boss 1o be remoote,

11 DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL INSTRUMENT S

In the mormal course of busmess, the Fund enters into transactions invoelving daivative i 1wl insin s in Bon with its
'mwph'ng sctivities. There msrumenis are mEljﬁ:l to varsous risks amilar to pon-derivative instuments, iluhrlh'll magket, credhi,
liquidity, and operntional nsks. The Fund manages these nsks on m aggregate basis along with the nsks associsted with its
investing nelivities as part of its overall sisk management policies, and as such docs mot distinguish derivative profit or loss
Eom any other eategory of investments for income presentation purposes,

The effect of derivative Imorumsents on de 5 tatemmit of (Pperatons for the year mded Decembar 31,2007

Dienvatives not denignated Amound of gain/{los) recognized m relution to denvatives
w1 hedging insn &
Location of urmenlized
Location ofrealiced gain{loss) 5 gam/{loss) 1
Fulures contracis Mt ralred boes from mvestmant (A51 038, Nttd'l.n;l i unreahred 2916
i loms, derivatives md foresgn appreciation o
aurency nnsacions ivestmt i loms,
denivatives snd foreign
cumency ransactions
Tidal (431 03%) #1316

The Fund held no open dervabive positions as of Decembeer 31, 2007, The previoudy disclosed cffect of the daivative insimments
on the Statement of Opentions for the year ended December 31, 2017 save ® mdicators of the volame of fnineal daivative
actavity for the Fund, The followeg table indicates the average volumse for the vear;

Average notional value of:
Futures contracts $4.580M

1&
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EVOLUTEN INCOME MASTER FUND LTI - FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Motes to the Financial Statements (continued)
For the vear eided December 31, 2007
{Stnted in Undted Simtes Diodlars)

12 FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS

Fnaneial kighlights of the Fund For the year ended Diecember 31, 2017 are as follows:

Class E1 Class E
Shares Shares
¥ 5
{ap Fer share operating performance
Beginmmg net assct vahae 12 D69 16 134.78
Change m net asscts resulimg from opoaations:
Mt mvestment ineome 162664 132
Performance fees J 1023}
wetrenlized loss and met change in unrealized spprecistion
froan investment in boans, dedvatives and forcigm camency
tramsactions (261498) (25.89)
Bet chmge monet asscts resulting from operations 11 .66 513
Ending net asset value 1.2 052 140,01
i) Total reurn
Total retum prior to parformmes fees 0% 4.005%
Performunce fees (000 0.1 7%
Tatal retum after performance fees 0.01% 3.58%
Tatal retum 15 ealculated based on the movements in the hare price.
(ep Ratio of net investmmi income to average nel assets®
L1 81% 13.53%

Wet mvestment income

The mtie of net investment income is caleulated as a perceniage of average net assets for cach class of sharce.

* Avarnge ne assels is the svernge of the net assets measured ot ench monthly necounting panod.

17

134/246



EDINETOOOO
OO000O0000o0O0O0oOdn(e3oes1s)
Ooooooooooooooooooad

L .4
EVOLUTION INCOME MASTER FUND LTD. - FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Notes to the Financial Statements {continued)

For the year ended December 31, 2007
(Stated in Undéed States Dodlars)

12 FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS {continued )

Class E1 s E
Shires Shares
() Hatio ol expenses (o average nel asseis® ¥ 5
Expenses before performance fees (263 (188"
Paformanee fees (00012 01715
Total expenzes and performanes fees (263 1% {4.051%

The expense ralio is caleubsted &5 a percentage of average net assels for each chiss of shares.

* Average nel assets is the average of the nef asscts meanmed al each monthly sceounting period.
The above per dhare operafing performance md tofal retim are caleulated for the particpating shares, The ratios 1o
wermge net wssets are cabeulsted for each elwss of shares. An individosl investor's per shwe operstng performmnce,

total retum and ratios fo avémge nel aiscls may vary from thes¢ ameunts and ratiod based on the ﬁm-m; and smoeunt of
apital ransacions.

13 FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENTS

Vamous mputs are used in determinmyg the vilue of the Fund's investments. The mputs sre summanized m the three broad leves
listed below:

Levedl - q.l.ded Fitﬂ i netive maskets For idenbical mvestoends;

Lovel 2 - sigmficant othar observable inputs (including quoted prices for simmilar invvestm ents, mtoest rfes, propayment spoeds,
enedhl mede, ede ), and

Lewel 3 - significamt unobservable inpusts (inchiding Fund's own assumplions in determmving far vahie of investments ),

The mputs or methodolopy used for valuing seeunities mwe not necessanly an indication of the risk associnted with investing i dhore
s QurEties,

Thas hierarchy requires the Fund to mmimize the use of unshservable inputs and to use observable market duta, if avalable,
whmn determining Fair vaboe.

1%
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13 FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENTS (continued)

The far value of financial sscts was detenmined using the followmng levels of inputs @ of Docember 31, 2017,

Lewel 2 -
Signifcant other
Level 1 - chacrvable
Coted prices mputs
5 5

Inwvestmeent in loans
Imvestimmit iﬂl :mmmu’]ml 'luq.n::-:-l
by Lending Chab -
Total investment in leans =

Leweld -
Sigmificamt
unohservable
mpuis Total
5 3
G194 591 5,194 602
£,194 592 8,194,502

The following table summanzes the descniption of the valuntion processes used by the Fund s of December 31, 2007 for

fatr vahie messurements cutegonzed within Lavel 3 of the fair vialue hierrchy.

Fair Value Valuwtion Technique Url.e:'him'alﬂt R_ng: of
Type of Investments Level 3 (5) mpulzs mignats
Inwestment in conmimer losns sourced by Rafadkaafa | Boaw
KAty kol 6194602 | discounted cash flows [ TR
rale i andhly

The following is o reconcilistion of investments in which significant unobservable mputs (Level 3) were used in

determinmng valus:

Balanee as of JTmuary 1, 2017
Repayments of 1 tm

et realized loss from investment in
losnz

MWet change in unrealized spprecintion
from mvestment in loans

Balamce as of Drecamber 31, 2017

Investment m
loams
H

13 095 267
(5,183792)

(2297 196)

2413
6,194 6892

Total realized and unrealized gains md losses recorded for Level 3 investmenis are reported innet realized boss andmet
chang ¢ in unrealized appreciation from investment in loans, denivatives and Forcign ¢usrency transadtiond in the Statensent

of Operntions,

Thare were fo ransfers between levels dunng the vear.
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I
EVOLUTEN INCOME MASTER FUND LTI - FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
For the year ended December 31, 2007
{Stuted in United States Dollars)

4 SUBSEQUENT EVENTS

In scoordance with the provesions sct forth in FASE ASC Topec 855, Subsequant Events, the Investmant Manager has evaluated
the pogsibility of subsequent events existing in the Fund’s fnancial statements throngh Februmy 28, 2008, the date dye financial
staternents were ovailable to be mased

Dheng the peiod from JTawuany 1, 2018 through the date the finmncinl siatements were mvailable for ismumnce, the Fund had
distribustions of TPYER,STOI62

The Investment Manager has detemaned that there are no othor material evenis that would require disclosure in the Rands
framveaal stalerants.
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2016 12 31

us

2016 12 31

\ 180,121,397

235,280,285

1,400,646,672 1,426,716,112
93,395,710

1,935,513,504

140,727,500
352,774,478
12,871,679

506,373,657

\ 1,429,139,847

143,153.60

\ 9,983.26

2016
12 31
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us

2016 12 31

\ 458,443,272
(30,733,958)

427,709,314
140,847,301

568,556,615

18,175,607
29,421,081
4,912,165
2,728,975
5,457,963
1,307,131
2,101,505
542,190
1,586,051

66,232,668

502,323,947

(339,225,521)

(59,082,505)
(398,308, 026)

(11,196)
(534,994)
1,000,165

(397,854,051)

\ 104,469,896

2016
12 31
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us

2016 12 31

\ 427,709,314

140,847,301
(66,232,668)

(339,225,521)

(59,082,505)
(11,196)
(534,994)

1,000,165

104,469,896

437,540,000
(1,532,780,815)

(1,095,240,815)

(990,770,919)

2,419,910,766

\  1,429,139,847

2016
12 31

141/246



EDINETOOOO
OO000O0000o0O0O0oOdn(e3oes1s)
Ooooooooooooooooooad

us

2016 12 31

\ 104,469,896

(427,709,314)

339,225,521

59,082,505
(534,994)
1,000,165
(436,880,000)
1,334,857,047
100,000,000
(52,532,444)
(54,259,391)
1,960,694
140,727,500
716,726

1,110,123,911

341,570,000
(1,284,741,258)

(943,171,258)

166,952,653
13,168,744

\ 180,121,397

2016
12 31
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12 31

El

\1,400,646,672

\1,426,716,112 92.30

\1,400,646,672

\1,426,716,112 92.30

143/246

2016



EDINETOOOO
OO000O0000o0O0O0oOdn(e3oes1s)
Ooooooooooooooooooad

us
2016 12 31
us CIBC
2013 11 21
El
El
a
30 b c
EVOLUTION
JAPAN
E1l
p2p
LLC
KY1-
1107 11 694
US GAAP
US GAAP
FASB ASC 946 -
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ASC 825

ASC820

ASC820

FASB ASC 740
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2016 12 31
US GAAP
2014 FASB No.2014-15 -
ASU2014-15
GAAP
205-30 -
ASU2014-15
@ &)
ASU2014-15 2016 12 15
2016 12 31 235,280,285 95,698,287

139,581,998
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2016 15 750,000 81,952,500 2017
14 2018 14
2016 12 14 1,250,000 140,727,500
2016 12 31 542,190 2016 12 31
1.0
2016 12 31 1,307,131 2016 12 31
2016 12 14
2016 12 31 19,707,930
100
2016 12 31 18,175,607 2016 12 31
2016 12 14
2016 12 31 5,258,465
2016 12 31 111,285,409
0.1
1.4
2016 12 31 2,101,505 2016 12 31
130,713 2016 12 31 29,421,081
2016 12 31 1,829,981

2016

2016 12 31 29,561,892
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a) 45,000
15,000 12
b) 5,000.00
2016 12 31
5,457,963
45,000
2016
12 31 4,912,165
E1 10,000
1,000,000
2016 12 31
2015 12 31 2016 12 31

E1 2014 7,168.84 (6,194.56) 974.28
E1 2014 2,462.78 (2,050.06) 412.72
E1 2014 9,398.34 (7,163.11) 2,235.23
E1 2014 11,616.53 (8,457.09) 3,159.44
E1 2014 12,559.41 (8,748.23) 3,811.18
E1 2014 6,821.67 (4,492.89) 2,328.78
E1 2014 5,318.57 (3.364.44) 1,954.13
E1 2014 6,262.15 (3,709.00) 2,553.15
E1 2014 10 7,985.24 (4,532.25) 3,452.99
E1 2014 11 12,301.51 (6,704.53) 5,596.98
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E1 2014 12 11,596.04 (6,080.22) 5,515.82
E1 2015 7,599.87 (3,840.29) 3,759.58
E1 2015 6,291.38 (3,068.60) 3,222.78
E1 2015 6,392.97 (3,014.19) 3,378.78
E1 2015 12,834.01 (5,857.24) 6,976.77
E1 2015 8,015.38 (3,545.40) 4,469.98
E1 2015 11,930.28 (5,120.51) 6,809.77
E1 2015 15,901.34 (6,629.71) 9,271.63
E1 2015 12,322.23 (4,995.68) 7,326.55
E1 2015 19,926.63 (7,863.24) 12,063.39
E1 2015 10 10,020.93 (3,852.39) 6,168.54
E1 2015 11 12,815.91 (4,803.94) 8,011.97
E1 2015 12 13,997.00 (5,119.84) 8,877.16
E1 2016 9,597.00 (3,230.38) 6,366.62
E1 2016 7,469.00 (2,294.42) 5,174.58
E1 2016 26,688.00 (7,407.20) 19,280.80

231,539.01 43,754.00 (132,139.41) 143,153.60
2.78
2016 12 31 437,540,000 1,416,248,764
2016 12 31 143,153.60
2016 12 31
@

\ 10,451.42
2,617.99
(91.42)
(2,994.73)
(468.16)
\ 9,983.26
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(V)
(3.60)
(3.60)
0.87)
(4.48)
©
24.81
@
(2.29)
(0.87)
(3.16)
2017 28
2017 2016 11 2016 12 2017
118,337,406 116,990,852 116,532,051
2017 2017
116,073,246
2017 0.7
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2016 12 31

2016 12 31

2017
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6,836.70
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1,431,967
128,872
93,088
23,835

15,343,057

1,677,763

82,316
2,022,645
2,265
3,035
117,209

9,001
221,176
248

332
12,817

2,227,470

243,574

13,115,587

1,434,189

134.78
12,069.16
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2016 12 31
13,095,267 1,431,967 99.85 14,017,985 1,532,867
13,095,267 1,431,967 99.85 14,017,985 1,532,867

(82,316) (9,001) 0.63 )
(82,316) (9,001) 0.63 )
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2016 12 31

4,042,141 442,008
144,122 15,760
202,166 22,107

10,190 1,114
3,035 332

472 52
359,985 39,364
3,682,156 402,644
(1,301,893) (142,362)
(765,256) (83,681)
(2,067,149) (226,043)
1,615,007 176,601
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402,644

(226,043)

1,615,007

176,601

3,801,796
(12,856,462)

415,726
(1,405,854)

(9,054, 666)

(990,128)

(7,439,659)

20,555,246

(813,527)

2,247,716

13,115,587

1,434,189
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2016 12 31

1,615,007 176,601
1,406,279 153,777
660,176 72,190
(23,542,435) (2,574, 365)
28,251,617 3,089,314
229,159 25,059
628,921 68,773
17,068 1,866

472 52

465 51

(4,073) (445)
(2.157) (236)
(86,605) (9,470)
9,173,894 1,003,165
2,969,987 324,768

(13,303, 493) (1,454,737)
(10, 333,506) (1,129,969)

(1,159,612) (126,804)
2,010,896 219,891

851,284 93,088
4,059,209 443,875
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2012 29
2016
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Q)
FASB ASC ASC 825

ASC820

ASC820

@

&)

©

U)

@

Q)
FASB ASC 740 FASB 109 FASB 48

50

2016 12 31
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2016 12 31

2014 FASB No.2014-15 -
ASU2014-15
GAAP
205-30 -

ASU2014-15

@ @

ASU2014-15 2016 12 15

MA

2016 12 31 65,900
2016 12 31 23,900

1.0
2016 12 31 10,190 2016 12 31
2,265

10
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100,010
E 5,000,000
E 100
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E1l
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2016 12 31

36
472
0.01 10,000,000
10,000
100,000
E
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2.5

40

2016 12 31

2016 12 31

2016

2016 12 31
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2.78
2.5
2,022,645 2017
E E1
11,464.02 212,220.42
238.77 17,442.13
(4,866.09) (99,885.60)
- (11,565.18)
6,836.70 118,211.77
13,095,267
13,095,267
5.9 31.89
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FISCO
13.37
2,497,449
2016 12 31
1,026,763 (229,159)
1,026,763 (229,159)
2016 12 31
2016
(82,316) 13,622,591 903,422 126
(82,316) 13,622,591 903,422 126
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E1 E
10,815.60 127.60
2,306.82 22.30
- (0.37)
(1,053.26) (14.75)
1,253.56 7.18
12,069.16 134.78
11.59 5.92
(0.00) (0.29)
11.59 5.63
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©

(®)

2016 12 31
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18.32 17.31
(1.73) (2.21)
(0.00) (0.29)
(1.73) (2.50)
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13,095,267 13,095,267
(82,316) (82,316)
(82,316) 13,095,267 13,012,951
2016 12 31
13,095,267
2016 19,870,904
23,524,526
(27,224,854)
(2,497,449)
(577,860)
2016 12 31 13,095,267
13
FASB ASC 855 2017
2017 2,266,781
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Evolution US Lending Fund

Statement of Assets and Liabilities
(Expressed in Japanese Yen)

As of December 31, 2016

Assets

Cash ¥ 180,121,397
Distributions receivable (Mote 4) 235,280,285
Investment in Master Fund (cost ¥ 1,400,646,672) 1,426, 716,112
Mher assets 93,395,710
Total assets 1.935,513.504
Liabilitics

Loan payable (Mote 5) 140,727,500
Redemptions and Distributions pavable 352774478
Accrued expenses (MNote 5) 12,871,679
Total liabilities 306,373,657
Net assels ¥ 1,4191 139, 847
Units outstanding (Note 6) 143,153.60
Net asset value per unit ¥ Q983,26

The accompanying notes o the financial statenent and the financial staterments of Evaluiion
Fncome Master Fund Lid, as of December 31, 2006 showld be read in conjunction with this
ST e,
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Evolution US Lending Fund

Statement of Operations
(Expressed in Japanese Yen)

For the year ended December 31, 2016

Met investment income allocated from the Master Fund

Interest income ¥ 458443272
Expenses (30,733,958)
Total net investment income allocated from the Master Fund 427,709 314
Other income (Note 5) 140,847,301
Total income 568,556,615
Expenses

Performance fee (Mote 5) 18,175,607
Distributor’s fee (Mote 5) 29,421,081
Manager's fee (Note 5) 4,912,165
Audit fees 2,728,975
Trustee and administration fees (Mote 5) 5,457,963
Investment Management Fees (Mote 5) 1,307,131
Agency Company”s fee (Mote 5) 2,101,505
Interest Expense (Mote 5) 342,190
Miscellaneous expenses 1,586,051

Total expenses 66,232 668

Met investment income 502,323,947

Net realized loss and change in unrealized depreciation on
loans, derivatives and foreign currency allocated from the Master Fund
Met realized loss from investment in loans, derivatives and

foreign currency allocated from the Master Fund (339.225,521)
Met change in unrealized depreciation on loans, derivatives and
foreign currency allocated from the Master Fund (59,082,505)
(398,308,026)
Met realized loss on foreign currency (11.196)
Net unrealized depreciation on unsettled foreign currency (534,994)
Met unrealized gain from investment in foreign currency 1,000,165
MNet realized loss and net change in unrealized depreciation on o
lnans, derivatives and foreign currency allocated from the Master Fund (397,854.051)
Met increase in net assets resulting from operations ¥ 104,469 896

The accomparnying mofes to e financial statenent and the financial statememts of Evaluiion
Tneome Master Fund Lid as of December 31, 2006 should be read in conjunction with this
Slarement,
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Evolution US Lending Fund

Statement of Changes in Net Assets
(Expressed in Japanese Yen)

For the vear ended December 31, 2016

Met increase in net assets resulting from operations

Met investment income allocated from the Master Fund
Fund other income

Fund expenses

Met realized loss from investments in loans, derivatives and foreign currency
allocated from the Master Fund

Met change in unrealized depreciation on loans, derivatives
and foreign currency allocated from the Master Fund

Met realized loss on foreign currency

Met unrealized depreciation on unsettled foreign currency
Net unrealized gain from investment in foreign currency
Met increase in net assets resulting from operations

Net decrease in net assets resulting from capital transactions
Subscriptions from Unitholders (Note 6)

Redemptions and Distributions to Unitholders (Note 6)

Net decrease in net assets resulting from capital iransactions

Net decrease in net assets
Met assets at the beginning of period
Net assets at the end of period
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¥ 427.709314
140,847,301
(66,232,668)

(339,225,521)

(59,082,505)
(11,196)
(534,994)

1,000,165
104,469 896

437,540,000

(1,532,780,815)
(1,095.240.815)

(990,770,919)
2.419.010,766

¥ 1.429.139,847

The accompanying notes to the fimancial statemens and the fisancial siatements of Evalution
fncone Master Fund Lid as of December 31, 2006 should be read in confunction with this

Statemeni,
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Evolution US Lending Fund

Statement of Cash Flows
(Expressed in Japanese Yen)

For the vear ended December 31, 2016

Cash flows from operating activities

MNet increase in net assets resulting from operations

Adjustments to reconcile net increase in net assets from operations 1o
net cash used in operating activities:

Met investment income allocated from the Master Fund

Met realized loss from investments in loans, derivatives and foreign currency
allocated from the Master Fund

Met change in unrealized depreciation on loans, derivatives

and foreign currency allocated from the Master Fund

Met unrealized depreciation on unsettled foreign currency

Met unrealized appreciation from investment in foreign currency
Purchase of investmenis

Proceeds from sale of investments

Decrease in investment paid in advance

Increase in distributions receivable

Increase in other asseis

Increase in agency and distributor’s fee payahle

[Increase in loan payable

Increase in accrued expenses

Met cash from operating activities

Cash flows from financing activities
Subseriptions received from Unitholders
Redemptions and Distributions paid to Unitholders
Met cash from financing activities

Met increase in cash
Cash at the beginning of period
Cash at the end of period

EDINETOOOO

OO000O0000o0O0O0oOdn(e3oes1s)
Ooooooooooooooooooad

¥ 104,469,589

(427,709,314)
339,225,521

59,082,505
(534,994)
1,000,165

(436,880,000)
1,334,857,047
100,000,000
(52,532,444)
(54,259,391)
1,960,604
140,727,500
716,726

1.110,023.911

341,570,000

(1,284,741,258)
(943,171.258)

166,952,653
13,168,744

¥ 180,121,397

The accompanying notes fo the financial statement and the financial statements of Evolution
Trncame Master Fund Lid. as of December 31, 20016 should be read in confunction with this

SfeTfe e,
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Evolution US Lending Fund

Schedule of Investment in Master Fund
(Expressed in Japanese Yen)

As of December 31, 2016
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% of Met
Description Cost Fair Value ~ Assels
Evolution Income Master Fund
Class E1 (JPY) ¥ 1400646672 ¥ 1426716112 92.30%
¥ 1 400,646,672 ¥ 1.426,716,112 92.30%

The accompanying nates fo the financial statement and the financial statements of Evolution
fncone Master Find Lid as of December 31, 20016 showld be read in confuncrion with this

statement,
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Evolution US Lending Fund

Motes to Financial Statements
(Expressed in fapanese Yem)

For the year ended December 31, 2016

1. Organization and principal activity

Evolution US Lending Fund {the "Trust") is a Cayman Islands unit trust established by the trust
deed dated Movember 21, 2003 made between CIBC Bank and Trust Company (Cayman)
Limited (the "Trustee™) and C5 (Cayman) Limited (the "Manager™). Units of the Trust are issued
in classes (each a “Class™). The Trust is currently offering Class E1 Umits (*Class E1 Units,” or
the “Units™), which are denominated in Japanese Yen, Upon acquiring Units, investors become
unitholders in the Trust (each a “Unitholder” and collectively the “Unitholders™). The Trust will
terminate on the carliest of (a) the 30" day prior to expiry of the perpetuity period, (b) the
repurchase of all the Units of the Trust, or (¢) the date on which the Manager or the investment
manager gives written notice to the Trustee,

The Units are not currently being offered for sale, When the units were being offered, they were
only eligible to be offered to investors in Japan solely through Evolution Japan Securities Co,
Ltd., as distributor and agent, {the “Distributor” and “Agent Company™) and the sole Unitholder
in the Trust (the “Unitholder”). Units were not offered to ULS. Persons and were not offered for
sale in the United States or its territorics or possessions, The Units are registered under the
Financial Instruments and Exchange Law of Japan (the “Financial Instruments and Exchange
Law™) for public offering in Japan.

The Trust invests substantially all of the assets associated with the Class E1 Units in a
centralized investment entity, known as Evolution Income Master Fund Lid. {(formerly known as
Evolution Consumer Lending Fund Ltd.), an exempted company incorporated under the laws of
the Cayman Islands and registered as a *mutual fund” under the Mutual Funds Law with the
Cayman Islands Monetary Authority (the “Master Fund™).

The Trust's primary investment objective is to obtain the vield targets that it has publicized while
minimizing the risks involved, The Master Fund focuses on investing in consumer loans
and  securities  that  derive their value from consumer loans which will ultimately be
sourced by peer-to-peer lending platforms. Each lending platform is an online financial platform
that enables individuals to borrow money and investors to fund loans made to borrowers.

Evolution Capital Management LLC (the “Investment Manager™), a Delaware limited liability

company, manages the assets of the Trust associated with the Units pursuant to an investment
management agreement,
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Evolution US Lending Fund

Notes to Financial Statements {continued)
(Expressed in Japanese Yen)

For the vear ended December 31, 2016

1. Organization and principal activity (continued)

The administration of the Trust as well as the custody function is delegated to the Trustee. The
Trustee's registered office is 11 Dr. Roy’s Drive, P.OC Box 694, Grand Cayman KY1-1107,
Cayman Islands,

2. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies
Basis of Presentation

The Trust's financial statemnents have been prepared in accordance with accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States of America (“US GAAP") and are stated in Japanese Yen
(¥). The Trust is considered an investment company under US GAAP and follows the accounting
and reporting guidance applicable to investment companies in the Financial Accounting
Standards  Board (“FASB™) Accounting Standards Codification (“ASC") Topic 946,
Financial Services — Investment Companies. The following 15 a summary of the significant
accounting and reporting policies used in preparing the financial statements.

Cash

Cash includes amounts held by the Trustee.

Valuation of Master Fund

The Trust carried itz investment in the Master Fund at fair value based on the Trust's
proportionate share of the fair value of the underlying net assets of the Master Fund. Valuation of
investments held by the Master Fund is discussed in the notes to the Master Fund's financial

statements, The performance of the Trust is directly affected by the performance of the Master
Fund and is subjected to the same risk as Master Fund.
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Evolution US Lending Fund

Motes to Financial Statements (continued)
{Expressed in Japanese Yern)

For the vear ended December 31, 2016

2. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)
Fair Value of Financial Instruments

The fair values of the Trust’s assets and liabilities that qualify as financial instruments under
ASC Topic 823, approximate the carrying amounts presented in the statement of assets and
liabilities.

In accordance with ASC 820, "Fair Falue Measurements and Disclosures”, fair value is defined
as the price that the Trust would receive to sell an investment, or pay to  transfer
a liability, in a timely transaction with an independent buyer in the principal market, or
in the absence of a principal market, the most advantageous market for the investment or
liability.

The Trust's primary investment is in the Master Fund, therefore, the impact of ASC 820 is
reflected at the Master Fund level and is disclosed in more detail in the financial statemenis of
the Master Fund.

Allocation of Income and Expenses from the Master Fund

Investment income, expenses, and realized and unrealized gains and losses on investments of the
Master Fund are allocated on a monthly basis to the Trust based on the amount of the Trust's
investment in the Master Fund as a percentage of the total net asset value of the Master Fund.
Income

Income is recognized in the statement of operations on an accrual basis. The difference between

cost and fair value of investments is reflected as net change in wnrealized appreciation or
depreciation on investments.

11

174/246



EDINETOOOO
OO000O0000o0O0O0oOdn(e3oes1s)
Ooooooooooooooooooad

Evolution US Lending Fund

Motes to Financial Statements (continued)
{Expressed in Japanese Yen)

For the year ended December 31, 2016

2. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

Expenses

All expenses are recognized in the statement of operations on an accrual basis except for
transaction costs incurred on the acquisition of an investment which are included within the cost
of that investment, Transaction costs incurred on the disposal of investments are deducted from
the proceeds on sale.

Taxes

The Trust is not subject to taxation imposed on income or capital gains by the Government of the
Cayman Islands, The only taxes payvable by the Trust are withholding taxes of other countries
applicable to certain investment income. Accordingly, no provision for income taxes is included
in the financial statements of the Trust,

Uncertain tax positions

In accordance with FASE ASC Topic 740, the Investment Manager is required to determine
whether a tax position of the Trust is more likely than not to be sustained upon examination by
the applicable taxing autherity, including resolution of any related appeals or litigation processes,
based on the technical merits of the position, The tax benefit to be recognized is measured as the
largest amount of benefit that is greater than fifty percent likely of being realized upon ultimate
settlement.  De-recognition of a tax benefit previously recognized could result in the Trust
recording a tax liability that would reduce net assets.

As a result, based on the Investment Manager's analysis, no tax liability or expense
has been recorded in the financial statements of the Trust. However, the Investment
Manager's conclusions regarding this policy may be subject to review and adjustment at a later
date based on factors including, but not limited 1o, on-going analyses of and changes o tax
laws, regulations and interpretations thercof, The Trust analyvzes all open tax periods for all
major taxing jurisdictions. Open tax periods are those that are open for exam by taxing
authorities, as defined by the Statue of Limitations in each jurisdiction. The Trust identifies its
major tax jurisdictions as the Cayman Islands and foreign jurisdictions where the Trust makes
significant investments.
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Evolution US Lending Fund

Motes to Financial Statements (continued)
(Expressed in Japanese Yen)

For the vear ended December 31, 2016

2. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)
Unecertain tax positions {continued)

The Trust recognizes interest accrued related to unrecognized tax benefits in interest expense and
penaltics in portfolio maintenance fees, if assessed, No interest expense or penalties have been
assessed for the vear ended December 31, 2006,

Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with US GAAP requires management to
make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities at the
date of the financial statements and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the
reporting period. Actual results could differ from those estimates.

Distributions to Unitholders

Cash distributions by the Trust will be paid in Japanese Yen. Monthly return of principal and
distribution from the Trust shall be effected by way of a compulsory repurchase of Units by the
Trustee, in consultation with the Investment Manager, on the last Business Day of any calendar
manth (the “Distribution Date™),

3. New Accounting Pronouncements

In  August 2014, the Financial Accounting Standards Boeard (“FASB™)  issued
Codification  Accounting Standards  Update  No.  2004-15, Presentation of  Financial
Statements—Going  Concern:  Disclosure  of Uncertainties about an Entity’s Ability to
Continue as a Going Concern (“ASU 2014-15"), Generally accepted accounting principles
(GAAP) requires linancial statements to be prepared on a going concemn basis of
accounting unless and until the entity’s  liquidation  become  imminent, in  which
such  financial  statements should be prepared under the liquidation basis of accounting in
accordance with Subtopic 205-30, Presentation of Financial Statements—Ligquidation Basis of
Accounting,
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Evolution US Lending Fund

Motes to Financial Statements (continued)
(Expressed in Japanese Yen)

For the vear ended December 31, 2016

3. New Accounting Pronouncements (continuwed )

ASL 2014-15 requires an entity’s management to evaluate whether there are conditions or
events, considered in the aggregate, that raise substantial doubt about the entity's ability to
continue as a going concern within one  year after the date that the financial statements
are  issued (or  within ome year after the date that the financial statements are
available to be issued when applicable). When management identifies conditions or events that
raise substantial doubt about an entity’s ability 1o continue as a going coneern, management
should consider whether its plans that are intended to mitigate those relevant conditions or events
will alleviate the substantial doubt.

The mitigating effect of management’s plans should be considered only to the extent that {1} it is
probable that the plans will be effectively implemented and, if so, (2) it is probable that the plans
will mitigate the conditions or events that raise substantial doubt about the entity's ability to
continue as a going concern,

If conditions or events raise substantial doubt about an entity’s ability to continue as a going
concern, but the substantial doubt is alleviated as a result of consideration of management’s
plans, the entity should disclose information that  enables  uwsers of  the  financial
statements to  understand  principal conditions or events that raised substantial doubt
about the entity’s ability to continue as a going concern (before consideration of
management’s plans) as well as management’s evaluation and plan that alleviated substantial
doubt about the entity’s ability to continue as a going concern.

ASLI 200415 is effective for interim and annual reporting periods in fiscal years that begin after
December 15, 2016. Earlier application is permitted. The Investment Manager  has
evaluated the impact of this guidance on the financial statement disclosures and has
determined it will not have a material impact on the financial statements,

4. Distributions receivable
Distributions receivable of ¥235.280.285 as of December 31, 2016 represents receivable

halances from redemptions of ¥95,698,287 and distributions of ¥139,581,998 in the Master
Fund.
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Evolution US Lending Fund

MNotes to Financial Statements (continued)
(Expressed in Japamese Yen)

For the year ended December 31, 2016

5. Related parties, fees and expenses
Loan payable

On April 13, 2016 the Trust entered into an unsecured loan agreement (the “Loan Agreement’)
with Evo Fund for an amount of USST50,000 (¥81,952,500), at an annual interest rate of 1%
with an initial maturity date of April 14, 2017, which has been extended to April 14, 2018, On
December 14, 2006, an amendment to the loan agreement was made, in which the total loan
amount was increased to USS1,250,000 (¥140,727,500).

The purpose of the loan is for the funding of the redemptions and distributions of the Trust to the
Unitholders.

For the vear ended December 31, 2016, the Trust incurred interest expense of ¥542, 190 which is
still outstanding as of December 31, 2016. The interest payable is included in the Accrued
expenses balance per the Statement of Assets and Liabilities,

Invesiment Management fees

The Investment Manager shall receive an annual management fee from the Trust which is equal
annual rate of 1.0%% of the net asset value. The Management fee is calculated in arrears based on
the previcus month's net asset value and accrued and paid quarterly and will be allocated pro-rata
for partial periods. For the vear ended December 31, 2016, the Trust incurred management fee of
¥1,307,131 with ¥0 being due to the Investment Manager as of December 31, 2016,

During certain months the Trust's net asset value has not appreciated by an annualized rate of at
least 5% (the "Hurdle Rate™), Although the Hurdle Rate is a target only, and is not guaranteed
or required to be met by any party, on December 14, 2016, the Investment Manager confirmed
its prior rebate of Investment Management fees and voluntarily agreed to waive future
Investment Management fees pavable to it pursuant to the Investment Management Agreement,
1o the extent necessary for the Trust o achieve a return at least equal to the Hurdle Rate, and to
satisfy its payment obligations under the Loan Agreement. For the year ended December 31,
2016, an amount of ¥19,707,930 relating to Investment Management fees was waived.
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Evolution US Lending Fund

MNotes to Financial Statements (continued)
{Expressed in Japanese Yen)

For the vear ended December 31, 2016

5. Related parties, fees and expenses (continued)
Performance fees

The Investment Manager will receive a performance-based fee equal to, in the aggregate, 100%
of the appreciation of the net asset value of the Trust above a hurdle, which is eurrently set at 5%
(the "Hurdle Rate™). The Investment Manager, in consultation with the Manager, may adjust the
Hurdle Rate at any time provided they consider such adjustment to be for the benefit of the
Unitholders, The Performance fees, if payable, will be acerued and payable on a monthly basis,

For the year ended December 31, 2016, the Trust incurred performance fee of ¥18,175,607 with
¥0 due to the Investment Manager as of December 31, 2016,

Dwring certain months the Trust's net asset value has not appreciated by an annualized rate of at
least 5% (the "Hurdle Rate"). Although the Hurdle Rate is a target only, and is not guaranteed
or required to be met by any party, on December 14, 2006, the Investment Manager confirmed
its prior rebate of Investment Management fees and voluntarily agreed to waive fulure
performance fees pavable to it pursuant to the Investment Management Agreement, to the extent
necessary for the Trust to achieve a return at least equal to the Hurdle Rate, and to satisfy its
payment obligations under the Loan Agreement., For the year ended December 31, 2016, an
amount of ¥5,25%.465 relating to Performance fees was waived.

[n terms of above mentioned agreement, for the year ended December 31, 2016, the Trust waived
Investment Management and Performance fees to the value of ¥111,285,409, This amount is
included in Other Income per Statement of Operations. The waiver of future Management and
Performance fees will continue in effect until the payment obligations of the Trust under the
Loan Agreement are fully satisfied.

Agency Company’s fee and Distributor’s fee

The Agent Company is entitled to receive an agent company fee from the assets of the Trust of
0.1% per annum of the net asset value of the Trust. The Agency Company's fee is caleulated
maonthly and payvable on a monthly basis. The Distributor is entitled to receive a distribution fee
from the assets of the Trust of 1.4% per annum of the net asset value of the Trust, The
distribution fee is calculated monthly and payable on a monthly basis,

For the yvear ended December 31, 2016, the Trust incurred Agency Company fees of ¥2, 101,505
with ¥130,713 due to the agent as of December 31, 2016. For the vear ended December 31, 2016,
the Trust incurred Distributor's fee of ¥29,421,081 with ¥1,829.981 due to the Distributor as of
December 31, 2016.

16
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Evolution US Lending Fund

Motes to Financial Statements {continued)
{(Expressed in Japanese Yen)

For the yvear ended December 31, 2016

5. Related parties, fees and expenses (continued)

Agency Company*s fee and Distributor®s fee (continued)

Effective April 4, 2006, the Investment Manager voluntarily agreed to assume the obligation to
pay Agency Company’s fee and Distributor’s fiee incurred by the Trust. For the vear ended
December 31, 2016, an amount of ¥29.561,892 relating 1o Agency Company’s fee and
Distributor’s fee was rebated to the Trust by the Investment Manager. This amount is included in
Other Income on the Statement of Operations,

Trustee and administration fees

The Trusiee is entitled to receive the following fees for acting as trustee for the Trust and
providing administration services to the Trust:

a) Annual trustee fee of 5 basis points on the Net Asset Value subject to a mimimum fee of
LUSE45,000 per annum (except for the first 12 months of operation for which the annual fee
will be LISS15,000);

b} Financial statement preparation fee of USES,000.00 per annum,

The Trustee is also entitled to reimbursement of its expenses incurred in its capacity as Trusiee
out of the assets of the Trust, Trustee and admimistration fees are accerved daily before
management and performance fees and are payable quarterly in arrears. For the year ended
December 31, 2016, the Trust incurred trustee and administration fees of ¥5,457,963,

Manager's fee

The Manager is entitled to receive a fee of USS45,000 per annum for acting as the manager of
the Trust, The Manager is also entitled to reimbursement of its expenses incurred in managing
the Trust out of the assets of the Trust. Manager's fee is accrued monthly before management

and performance fees and are payable quarterly in arrears. For the vear ended December 31,
2016, the Trust incurred manager's fee of ¥4,912,165,

17
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Evolution US Lending Fund

Motes to Financial Statements (continued)
(Expressed in Japanese Yen)

For the vear ended December 31, 2016

6. Unitholder Transactions
Subscriptions from Unitholders

The purchase price for Class E1 Units on the first Subscription Date is ¥10,000 per unit and on
each subsequent subscription date is the net asset value per unit on subscription date plus any
expenses or monies owed by the Unitholder to the Trust, The minimum investment in the Trust
i5 ¥ 1000V or such other amount as determined by the Manager.

Each of the outstanding units participates ratably with all other outstanding units of the same
Class in the Trust's fees, expenses, assets and earnings with respect to such Class, Fractional
units are permitted to the fifth decimal point. Each unit has the repurchase rights discussed
herein,

The Manager, acting in consultation with the Investment Manager, may create and cstablish such
additional Classes or separate series of Units, without obtaining the prior authorization or vote of
Unitholders, with such nghts, preferences, powers, policies and limitations, but otherwise upon
the terms of the trust deed and offering memorandum in respect of such Units, as it may
determine, provided that the issuance and sale of such additional Classes andfor series of Units
shall not prejudice the rights of the existing Unitholders.

The pro rata portion of the assets of the Trust that may be attributed to each Class or series may

be invested together with the pro rata portion of the assets of the Trust that may be attributed to
each other Class or series.
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Motes to Financial Statements {continued)
(Expressed in Japamese Yen)

For the vear ended December 31, 20016

6. Unitholder Transactions (continued)

Unit transactions for the

vear ended December 31, 2006 are as follows:
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Uniis outstanding Units redeemed and | Units outstanding
Description December 31, 20015 | Units issued repurchased December 31, 2016
Class E1 February 2014 T 168,84 - (6, 194.56) 974.28
Class E1 March 2014 246278 - (2050.06) 412.72
Class E1 April 2014 4,308.34 = (7. 163.11) 1.235.23
Class E1 May 2014 11,616.53 - (8.457.00) 3,159.44
Class E1 June 2014 12,559.41 - (8, T48.23) 381018
Class E1 July 2014 682167 [4,492.85) 138,78
Class E1 August 2014 5.318.57 - (3.364.44) 1.954.13
Class E1 September 2014 6, 262.15 (3, T0A00) 255315
Class El October 2014 T085.24 (4.532.25) 345299
| Class E] November 2014 12,3051 (6, 704.53) 5.506,98
Class E1 December 2014 11,504 (6080.22) #1582
Class EI January 2015 TIFET - (3, 84029 3,750.58
Class El February 2015 627138 - [3068.60) 322278
Class E1 March 2015 6.392.97 (3004.19) 317878
Class EI April 2015 12,834.01 - 15.857.24) 6,976,717
Class EI1 May 2015 801538 - (3,545.40) 446098
| Class E1 June 2015 11.930.28 - (5.120.51) 620977
Class E1 July 2015 15.%01.34 . [6.629.71) W2T1.63
Class El August 20135 1232233 - (4535 68) 733655
Class El September 2015 1992663 - (7. 863.24) 12,063.39
Class E1 October 2013 10,020.93 - {3.852.39) G, 168,54
Class E1 November 2015 1281591 - (4. 803.94) &O011.97
Class E1 Decembser 2013 13,907 00 - (5,11%.84) EATT.16
Class E1 January 20016 - 9.597.00 (3,230.38) 366,62
Class E1 February 2016 - 7 468,00 (2.294.42) 5,174.58
Class E1 March 2016 - 26,688.0H) T ADT20) 19.280.80
Total 231,539.01 43,754.00 (132,139.41) 143, 153,60
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Evolution US Lending Fund

Motes to Financial Statements {continued)
(Expressed in Japanese Yen)

For the year ended December 31, 20016

6. Unitholder Transactions (continued)

Redempiions and Distribuiions to Unitholders

Each Unitholder will be paid a monthly retumn of principal and distribution of an amount
caleulated as follows:

a. Return of principal. 2.78% of the total subscription price paid for the Units as adjusted to
reflect any losses on the principal; and

b. Distribution. The Unitholder’s pro-rata amount of the previous month’s performance of

the Master Fund net of any fees paid by the Trust including management fee and
performance fee.

For the vear ended December 31, 2016, the Trust had subscriptions and distributions of
¥437,540,000 and ¥1.416,248,764, respectively. Units outstanding as of December 31, 2016
totaled to 143,153,600

7. Financial Highlights

The following represents the per share operating performance of the Trust, total return and ratios to
average net assets information For the vear ended December 31, 2016:

(2) Per unit operating performance

Met asset value, beginning of period ¥ 1045142
Changes in net assets resulting from operations
Net investment income 2,617.99
Performance fees (91.42)
Net realized loss and net change in unrealized depreciation
on loans, derivatives and foreign currency (2,994,73)
Distributions -
Total from investment operations (4638, 16)
MNet asset value, end of period ¥ 908326

20
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Evolution US Lending Fund

Motes to Financial Statements (continued)
{Expressed in Japanese Yen)

For the year ended December 31, 2016

7. Financial Highlights (continued)

(h) Total return

Total return before performance fees and distributions (3.60)%
Distributions -

Total return before performance fees (3.607%
Performance fees {0.87)%
Total return after performance fees and distributions (4.48)%

() Ratio of net investment income to average net assets®
Met investment income 24.81 %

(i) Ratin of expenses to average net assets®

Expenses other than performance fees (2.29)%
Performance fees 10.3?;%
Total expenses (3.16)%

The above per unit operating performance and total return are calculated for the
participating units and are annualized. The ratios to average net assets are caleulated for the
Trust taken as a whole and are annualized. An individual investor's per unit operating
performance, total return and ratios to average net assets may vary from these amounts and ratios
based on the timing and amount of capital transactions.

* Average net assets is the average of the net assets measured at each monthly accounting period.

21
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Evolution US Lending Fund

Motes to Financial Statements (continued)
(Expressed in Japanese Yen)

For the vear ended December 31, 2016

8. Subsequent Events

The Trust has evaluated the possible subsequent ewvents existing in the Trust's financial
statements through April 28, 2007, the date the financial statements were available to be issued.

For the period January 1, 2017 through the date the financial statements were available for
issuance, the Trust senled distributions of ¥11%,337.406, ¥116,990,852 and ¥116,532.051, for
Movember 1, 20016, December 1, 2016 and January 1, 2017 respectively.

For the period January 1, 20017 through the date the financial statements were available for
issuance, the Trust received no subscriptions, and paid distributions of ¥116,073,246 for
February 1, 2017.

On March 3, 2017, the Distributor and Manager entered into an agreement to reduce the
distribution fee payable to Distributor to 0.7% per annum of the net asset value of the Trust.

22
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LAYMAN [SLAHLS
Report of Independent Auditors
The Board of Directors

Evalution Income Master Fund Litd.

We have andited the accompanying financial statements of Evolution Income Master Fund Lid.
(the “Fund™), which compnise the statement of assets and habilites, including the condensed
schedule of investments, as of December 31, 2016, and the related statements of operations,
changes in net assets and cash flows for the vear then ended, and the related notes to the financial
statements,

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements
in conformity with U8, generally accepted accounting principles, this includes the design,
implementation and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and Ffair
presentation of financial statements that are free of material misstatement, whether due to frand
OF STTOT,

Auditor's Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our awdit. We
conducted cur andit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United
States. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance
about whether the financial statements are free of matenial misstatement.

An audit imvolves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and
disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s
Judgment, including the assessment of the risks of matenal misstatement of the financial
staternents, whether due to fraud or error, In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers
intemal control relevant to the entity’s preparation and fur presentation of the fnancial
statemnents in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not
for the purpose of expressing an opimion on the effectiveness of the entity’s intemal control.
Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An awdit also includes evaluating the appropnateness
of accounting policies used and the reasonablensss of significant accounting estimates made by
management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.
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We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained 15 sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our andit opinion.

O pinion
In cur opinien, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects,
the financial positon of Evolution Income Master Fund Ltd at December 31, 2016, and the

results of its operations, changes in its net assets and its cash flows for the vear then endad in
conformity with U8, generally aceepted aceounting pringiples.

M?Mtﬁ

March 6, 2017
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EVOLLITICN PROOME MASTER FUMD LTI, - FENANCIAL STATEMENTS

Statement of Assets and Liabilities

As of December 31, 2016
(Stated in United States Dolkirs)
Wote 5

ASRETS

Invesbmend i loars 8 13,005,267

Duae from brokers and Lendimg Platforms g 1,178,532

Cash and cash exquavalents B51,284

Inberest receivable from boans 217974

TOTAL ASSETS 15343057

LIABILITIES

Unrealized deprecaation on derivative contracts, at fair value 236

Distribuiions payable 7 2,022,645

Managenen fees payalle 1 2,265

Performance fees pavable 4 3,035

Cither expenses payable 117208

TOTAL LIABILITIES 2,227,470

NET ASSETS 13,115,587

Mt aseed value per share:

Class E Shases (based on 6,836.70 ahares owtstanding) SE3TE

Class E1 Shares (based on 115,211 77 shases outstandarg ) JEY¥12,009. 16
The accompanying nodes to the financial statements should be read m conjunction with this statement 4
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ENVOLUTIRN INCOME MASTER FUND LT, - FINAMNCTIAL STATEMENTS

Condensed Schedule of Investments
As of December 31, 2006
(Stated In United States Dollars)

Fair Value %o Net Cost
5 Assets 5
Imvestment in leans
Investment in consumet loans sourced by
Lemding Club 13,095,267  99.858% 14,017 983
Total investment in leans 13095267 9980 14017985

Unrealized depreciation on derivative

contraciz al falr value
Futize conlracis {R2,316) (0,63%)
Totul unreadized depreciation on
derivative contracts, af fair value (82.316)  (0.63%)
The accompanying nodes fo the financial saterments should be read m conjunction with this statement. 5
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EVOLUTIOR PCOME MASTER FUNID LT, - FENANCIAL STATEMENTS

Statement of Operations
For the year ended December 31, 2016

(Stated In United States Dolkrs)

Imvestment incomse
Imberest income

Expemses

General and other expenses
Lawan fees

Mamagemen fees

Per formunoe fees

Capital deployment foes
Total expemses

Net vestnaent Incomse

Net reallzed loss and change in unrealized depreciation from
imvestment in trust Tunds and loans

Wt reulired less fromm investment i loams, denvatives and ﬁ'\u'ﬂ].m
curmeney transactions

Wet change in unrealized depreciation on iwestment in loans,
denvabives anl fnrclgn CRITEney mnsactions

Net realized loss and change in unrealized depreciation from
Investment In trust Tunds and loans

Mot Inerease In net assets resulting from operathons

The accompanying nodes o the financial staternents should be read m conjunction with this statement.
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EVOLUTION [OOME MASTER FLMND LTI, - FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Statement of Changes in Net Assets
For the year ended December 31, 2016
(Stated in United States Dolkirs)

Met Increase In assets resulting from operations:

el investment incoms

et realized loss and change in unrealized depreciation from
pvvestment in boans, derivatives and foreign currency ransactions

et Increase In net assels resulting from operations

Sharchalder transactions:
Shares issued
Shares redeemed

et decrease in net assets resalting from dharehol der transictions
et decrease in aswls
Ml msarls o the beginning of the year

Mot azssels at the end of the vear

The acecnmrumang nodes 1o the financial faterments shiould be resd m conquneton with this statement
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EVOLUTION ROOME MASTER FLINID LTI, - FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Statement of Cash Flows
For the vear ended December 31, 2016

(Stated in United States Dallars)

CASH FLOWS FROM OFERATING ACTIVITIES
Mt increass in net asets resulting fom operations 1,615,007
Adiestments fo reconcile net increase i nel assets resling from
operations fo net cosh from operaling activities:
Met realized loss from investment in loans, derivatives and foreign

cumency transactions 1,406,279

Met change in wnrealized depreciation on investment in loans, denvatives and foreign
cumency transactions Gal, 176
Puschase of investment m trust funds and consumer and small business loans (23,542 435)
Repayment of imvestment in trust fimds and consumer and small busanesss loans K 251,617
Met recerpds on denvative contracts 229,159
Dizcrease in dus from lending platforms 628,921
Diecreass in Interest receivable from loans 17,068
Decreass in Other asseis an
Deereass in Due from related parties 445
Diecrease in Management fees payable (4.07%)
Diecrease in Perfermance fees pavable (2157
Decrease in Other expeiies payable (86,605
Mt cash Maws Trom eperating activities 173,804

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Proceeds from issuance of shares 2965 987
PFayments on distribitions, net of disinbutions payable {13,303 403)
Mot cash Mows used in Minancing activitics (10,333, 506)
Met change in cash and cash equivalents (1,159,612)
Cash and cash equuvallents at the bepmming of the year 2,010,896
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of ihe year 851,284

Supplemental disclosures of cash fow information
Cash flows from operating activities include:
Cash received during the year for imerest A, 059 00

The accompanying notes to the financial staternents should be read m conunction wath this statement. &
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EVOLLTION INCOME MASTER FLIND LTI - FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Notes to the Financial Statements
For the year ended December 31, 2006

(Stated in United States Dolkirs)

1 ORGANIZATION AND PENCIPAL ACTIVITY

El Furd Led, a Cavman lshnds exempted company was formed on July 24, 2008, On August 20, 2013, the entity
changed its name to Evolution Corsumer Lending Fund Lid and on March 24, 2004 to Evolution Income Master Fund
Lid jihe "Fund?). The Fund commenced operations on Aungust 29, 2002, Evolution Capital Mamssgement LLC (the
“Investment Manager™) i the imestment manager of the Fund and has sole responsibility for conchscting the Fund's
imvestment program. The Fund has appointed Maples Fund Services (M A) Ine. (the "Administrsor) as the administrator of the
Fund, effective Jameary 1, 2016,

The Fund's investment objective &5 1o macamize long-term capilal appreciation commensurate with the nsks anvolved,
The Fund ficuses on mvesting in Securities {xs defined below) that denve thar value from consumer and small lsiness
loans. facilitated by online lending platfonms such as LendingClub Corporaion (“Lending Chib™) and Funding Circle
USA, Ine. (“Funding Circle”™, and together with Lending Chub, the “Lending Flatforms"). The “Secunifies™ include trust
cerfificates that entitle a bolder (like the Fund) to interest and principal payments with respect 1o loans that are owned by
o tnet offilinted with o Lending Platform, notes issued by the Lenching Platforms, notes issusd by bomowers throgh the
Lending Platfomms, or other contrachaal instmuments that derive ther value from loans sourced by Lending Platfons

In addition to imvesting in Sscurities for is own sccount, the Fund is permittad 1o purchase Seeunities. In this regarsd, the Ford
endered imbe 0 Trust Agreement, as “Trustor” and beneficiary, with Shinsa Trost & Banking Co. Ltd, os “Trastes™ and trust
administrator, on Apnl 27, 2015 and October 15, 20015 resulting in the establishment of the Evcltion Funding Trast 2015-1
(“EFT 1" and Evolution Funding Trust 20015-2 (“EFT 2), which is extermal to the Fund. The Fund scld Secunties to EFT 1
arcl EFT 2 i exchange for cash as part of a secunhzation ransaction thatl mvolved Evolution Leveraged Income Fund
L.P. and Evelution Leveraged Income Fund Ltd in EFT 1, and the Affiliated Fundds and Evelution Leveragad Income Furxl
Lid in EFT 2. Although there is no pre-exsting commatment to do so, the Fund may engage in similar tramsactions i the fubure.

1 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

() Basts of accounting
The Fund's financial statements have been prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally accepbed in the Unated
States of America and are stated in United States Dollars (%), The Fund is considered an investment company under LS
GAAP and follows the sccounting and reporting gusdance applicable to imvestrment companies in the Financial Accounting
Standards Board (“FASB™) Accounting Standards Codification ("ASC™) Topic %46, Financial Services - Inwestment
Companges. The following is o summary of the sigmficant accombng and reporting policies wsed in prepaning the financial
slatements

(b Cosdyamd cash equivalents
Cash and cash equavalents include amounts due from banks on demand and inbzrest bearing deposits with oniginal maturibies
ol thres months o les

() Trvestnoemt in loans
Investment in loans are valoed at fair value using an expected discounted cash fow methodology. Funme expected total
mecmthly cash fows are estimated soross a number of dmensaons that inclade prncipal repayment, infersd payment, chasge-
afls, prepaymemits, fees and recovenss.
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EVOLUTIRN PSOUME MASTER FLND LTTH, - FENANCIAL STATEMENTS

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
For the vear ended December 31, 2006

(Stated in United States Dodlars)

I SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICTES (contimaed)

() Fair value psssurensnls
The fuir value of the Fund's assets and habilities which qualify a2 financial instruments under FASE Accouniing Standards
Coli fication ("ASC"), ASC Mo 823, "Financial Instrments” approsamades the camying amounts presented in the Statement of
Assats and Liakdlities.

In accondance with ASC 820, "Farr Value Mearements and Disclosures”, Bur value is defined as the pros that the Fund
would recerve o sl an pwestment, or a1 ransler @ Iia'llili'ly, na Elrn:ly Irareachon wilh m |r|d¢pﬂ1d=nt |:r|.|:.-1cl' i e
principal market, or in the absence of a principal market, the most advantageous market for the investment or liability.

ASC B0 establishes the thresdisr }li-crurchy I» disdi.ngm'ﬂ'l. [0 e {1} arpails that reflect 1he FEoTE T ket
participants would wse i prang an ssse or hability based on market date obtaned from sousces indepenclent of the
reporting entity ("observable inputs™) and; (2) inputs that reflect the reporing entity’s own assumphons about the
assumptions market participants would use in pricing an asset of liability based on the best information available in
the circumstances ("unobservable inpuis”™) and to establish classification of fair value measmements Tor disclosure
s

(¢} Tmvestnoent transactions and related imvestment income and expenses
Irvestment tramsactons are acooumiled for on a trade-date basss. Foalized losses represent charge-offs on imvestrments in loans.
Fealuzed gaare of [osses on denvatives represent the mark 1o merked on fires corracts. [nteresd 15 recordad on acerasl keas
Al expensies are recogmzed on i aconul bass,

il Foreign currency transktion
The Fund mantuns its books and reconds i Unated States Dollars, Assets and labalies denominated in foreign curencies
are translated o mtes of eochange prevaling = the date of the fimncial satements, Transactions in foragn aomecies are
trarslated &t rates of exchange prevadling & the iime of the rnnsaction. Exchange gains of losses are included in the Statement
of Operations.

{g) Taxation
The Fund 15 not subject to tason mpesed on imcome o cipitad gans by the Govermment of the Cayman [slands. The
Investment Manager beheves that the Fund s also not subject to US mcome taxes as provided under any cument US
legradation. Cenain intered income denved from US sowsees by the Fund may be subject to US withhobiling taxes, As
a resalt, mo tax lisbility (cument or defiamed) or expense has been reconded in the fkencal statements of the Fund.
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EVOLUTIRN PSOUME MASTER FLND LTTH, - FENANCIAL STATEMENTS

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
For the vear ended December 31, 2006

(Stated in United States Dodlars)

T SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (contimued)

{h) Uncertain ax posdtions

In sccordance with FASE ASC Topic 740, previously FASE Interpretation No. 48, Accounting for Unceriginty in Incorms
Taxes an Interpretation of FASE Statement Mo, 109, the Investment Manager 15 recuured o deternune whether o tax position of’
the: Fumd is more likely than not to be sustained upon ecamination by the applicable taxing authority, including resolution of
amy related appeals o liigation processes, based on the technical menits of the position. The tax benefit to be recognized is
mezasured as the largest amount of beneflt that is greater than Gty percent likely of bang realized apon Witinate sett soment.
De=pecogrution of @ tix benefit previously recogrized could result in the Fund reconding o tox listility that would rechce net
assgls,

As a result, based on the Imvestment Manager™s amlysis, no tax liabality or expense has been recordad in the Brancial gatements
of the Fund However, the Investment Mamger's conclusions regarding this policy may be subject 1o roview and acjustment
al @ later dite bsed on factors induding, bat ned lamited to, on-goang analyses of and changes to tax laws, regulations and
imterpretations thereol The Fund analyees all open tax periods for all major tang jurisdictions. Open tax penods ane
those that are open for exam by laxding authonties, as definsd by the Statute of Linutations in each junsdicion. The Furnd
vienhfies its major tox junsdichons as the Cayman Islonds and foreign junsdictions where the Fund makes significant
investments. The Fund recognizes interest acorued relafed to unrecognized tax benefits in inferest expense and penalties in
portfolio maintenance fies, if assessed Mo imterest expense of penalties have been assessed for the vear ended December 31,
Hl6.

(i) Use of estinwies
“The preparation of the fnancal satements in conformity with sccouniing principles generally accepted in the United States of
Amenica requires management io make esimates and assumphions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities as of
December 31, 2006 and the reported amounts of income and expenses for the reporting peniod. Actual results could &iffa
firom thess esimates.

(i) Topwct of recent US sccounting pronsundcenents

In Angust 2014, the Fimncial Accounting Standards Board (“FASE™) issued Codification Accounting Stamdards
Update Mo, 2004-15, Presentation of Financial Statements—Going Concerne Disclosure of Uncertainties about an
Entity’s Ability to Continue s a Going Concem (“ASLU 2014-157), Generally accepted sccounting principles (GAAF)
requires financial staterments to be prepared on a geing concem basis of sccounting unless and unkil the entity’s
liquidation become immanent, in which such financial statements should be prepared under the liqudstion basis of
sccounting  in sccondince  with  Sublopic 20530, Presentation of Fimncial  Stalements—Liuodation  Basas  of
Acooumiog

ASU 2014-1% requites an entity’s mamagement to evaluste whether there ate conditions or events, considered in the
aggregale, that raise substantial doubt abowt the entity’s ability 1o continue as a goang concern within one year after the
e theat the financdal statements ane lssued (or wathin one year afler the date that the fnandal staterments are avadlable o
be isusd when applicable). When management ideniafies conditions of events that raise substantial dould abowt an
entity’s abalily bo continue as a going conceny, mamngement shoukd consider whether its plans that ane intended o matigate
thise relevant conditions or events will alleviate the substantial doutt The mitgating effect of mansgement’s plans
should be considered only %o the extent that (1) it is probable that the plans will be effectively implemented and, if so, (2)
it is probable that the plans will miggate the conditions or events that raise substantial doubd about the entity’s ability o
CoTfinue &5 & going concerm.
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EVOLLTION INCOME MASTER FLIND LTI - FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
For the year ended December 31, 2006

(Stated in United States Dolkirs)

1 BIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continwed)

{jy  Impad of recent US ling pr {continued)

If conditions of evenis raise substantial doubt about an enfity’s ability to confinue as a going concern, but the substantial
doubt 15 allevaated @ oa resdt of comnsideration of nunsgement’s plans, the entity should disclese informaton that auble
wsers of the financial gtatements to wnderstand prancipal conditions or events that rased substantial doubt about the
entity’s akality to continue as a going concem (before consderation of nanagement’s plans) as well as management’s
evaluation and plan that alleviated substantial doubt about the entity's ability fo confinve: as a Eoing concem.

ASL 200415 15 effective for interim and annus] reporting periods: in fiscal vears that begin after December 15, 2016, Earlier
application is permitted. The Investment Manager has evaluated the impact of this guidance on the financial stfement
disclosures and has determined it will not have a matenial impact on the Gnancial statements.

3 SERVICE PROVIDER AGREEMENT

Maples Fund Services (MA) Inc. acts as the Admamstrator of the Fund The Admnistrator provides accounting, clenical and
adrminisirative services to the Fund

For the vesr ended December 31, 2006, the Fund mcumed admanstration fees of 365900, This amount is inchuded as part
of General and other expenses in the Statement of Operafions. Administration fees of $23,9%00 were payable as of December 31,
2006,

4 MANAGEMENT, FERFORMANCE AND CAFITAL DEFLOYMENT FEES

Mansagenenl les
The Furl pays the Investment Manager an anmual management fze, which is caloulated and socred monthly and pad quantedy
and is based om an annual rate of 1.0% of the net asset value of the Fund.

For the vear ended December 31, 3016 the Fumnd incurmed mamagernent fises of § 10,190 with 2,265 due to the lnvestment Manager as
of December 31, 2016

FPerformeance foes

The Investment Marager receives a performance-based foe aqual to 10% of the appreciation of the net asset value of esch series of
shages, If shareholders have elected one of the monthly distibutzon oplions, & performance fee, iF payable, will be acored on a
monthly basis in conmection with any apprecintion subject 1o the: lagh water mark. The performance fee payable with respedt toa
sub-senies, 15 caleulated on o cumwilative bass and is not payable until all price net losses with respect o such sub-senes, as
applicable, ane recouped.

For the year ended December 31, 2016 the Fund incured performance fiees of $3,035, and the same is due to the Investment
Mamager as of December 31, 20016,
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EVOLLTION INCOME MASTER FLIND LTI - FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
For the year ended December 31, 2006

(Stated in United States Dolkirs)

4 MANAGEMENT, PERFORMANCE AND CAPITAL DEPLOYMENT FEES {continued)

Capital deployment fres

Capital deployment faes of 1% of the total imvestment mads will be kevied at the time of the investment and will be paid to the
Investment Manager. Capital deployment fees will be chargad in equal monthly increments over a thinty-six month period If a
abareholdler redeems prior to the thirty-six month aoonal period, any remaining amount of the capital deplosment foe to be pasd will
e charged &t the Gme of the shareholder’s redemplion.

For the vear ended Deceber 31, 2016, the Fund amortized capital deployment fees of 34712,
The Investment Mamger reserves the nght to waive of redoce the mansgement fee or performance fee with respect to any
shareholdier, including, without Britation, its affilistes and‘or employess

5 RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

Evoluton Capital Managememt LLC, a company registered in the United States of America, is a related party through its
capacity s Investment Maniger of the Fund Detwls of tnossctions between the reluted party and the Fud are chaclosad
inMNote d

& DUE FROM BROKERS AND LENDING PLATFORMS

[z from brodiers and Lending Platforms amounts include cash talances with the Fund’s brokers and Lending Platforms and
amounts receivable or pavable for securities and loan transasctions that have not settled ot the date of the financial statements. In
relation to rmangin debt balances, the Fund is charged ierest af fluchuting rates based on the broker call rate. Cash and secunities
o the brokers that are rdated to securities sold, but not vet purchased are pastially restricted until the secunibes ane purchased,

As of December 31, 2016 due from broker and due from Lending Platforms amounted to 51,066,933 and $111,599,
respectively.

7  SHARE CAPITAL
The authorized share capital of the Fond is $100,010 consisting of 10,000,000 paricipating shares with a par valoe of $0.01 per
share as well as 1,000 voting nen-participating management shares with a par value of $0.01 per share (the "Manigement

Shawes"). The Fund has designated 5,000,000 participating shares as Class E Shares and 5,000,000 participating shares as
Class E1 Shares.
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EVOLLTION INCOME MASTER FLIND LTI - FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
For the year ended December 31, 2006

(Stated in United States Dolkirs)

7 SHARE CAPITAL (continued)

The purchase price per Class E Share is 5100 and the purchase price per Class E1 Share is JPY¥10,000 and thereafter the pnce
peer share will equal the net asset value of the shares. The minimum initial subscription of Class E Shares is § 100,000 and
for Class E1 Shares JFY¥10,000,000. The Fund, in its discretion, may sccept inatial and'or subsequent subscriptions of a
lesser amoumt or establish different minimum subscnptions in the fuhure, providad that the Fund will not reduce the minimum
subsgription to below the minimum amount required under Cayman Islands mutoal fund regulation which is curently the
aquivalent of $100,000. Subscriptions for Class E Shares are payable in US dollars and subseripions for Class E1 Shares are
pavable in Fapanese Yen

Shareholders can eleet one of the thres following distmbaiion options with regard to ther shares:

(1) Mo cistribustion
Under this option, the shares will remain fully invested in the Fund and the sole method of redeeming the shares will be
pursaant o redemption.

(1) Distrilfndtion of performanc:

Under this option, the Administrator shall effectoate a compalsory redemption of shares on the last business day of amy calendar
manth (a "Distnbuation Date™) in an amount equal to the sharcholders’ pro rata amount of perfommance et of fees received on the
Teans underlying the Fund’s imvestments in the prior month.

(1ii) Dasmibuation of criginal principal and performance over a three vear peniod

Under this option, the Administrator shall effechmte a compulsory redemption of shases on a Distribution Date in an amount
equal 1o 2.78% of the onginal princpal. as adjusted for performance, as well 85 the amount equal te the sharcholder's pro
rata amount of performance net of fises recaived on the loans undalying the Fund's mvestments in ithe prior month. Under this
option, all of the shases will be redeemed after three years from the investment date subject to any other provisaons of the offering
memoranchim

Shareholcders wall have the r“h! 16 redeem some or all of ws ahires, on thie lasl bismess n‘lu.y nl'n.ny calendar month i
“Redemption Datc™) with not less than 60 days prior wiiticn notice. Such sharcholders may redesm up to an amount equaal
o the then cument net asset value of such class of shares less any applicable performance fees. If redemption requests in
respect of a particlar redemytion date, in their ageregate, exceed an amount that in the epinion of the Beard of Directoss,
in its sole discretion, if effectad, would cause the Fund 1o suffe a matenally adverse effict, the Board of Directors will be
entitled to suspend such redemptions for such peniod o peniods as the Board of Directors may determine. The Board of
Directors may also impose a “gate” if redemption requests received as of any redemption date exceed the Bouidity of the
Fund In the case, the Board of Directors may, inits sole discretion, reduce the aggrepate redemplion request peo fala so
that nor mone than 2.5% of the net et valoe of the shares 15 withdravm ez of such redemplion date. 15 any shareholder is
prohibited from redecming shares a1 o redemption date as o resdt of the operation of thes provison, such sharcholder wall
be deemed to have made o redemption request with respect to the unredesmable amount for the immediately following
redempiion date (subject 8o the potential imposition of the 2.5% cap on the shareholders’ redemption of the shares on the
following redernption dase). Motwithstanding the foregoing, if amy shaseholder's redemption request remains unsafisfied
for 40 comsecutive redemphion dates, such shareholder’s redemption request will be paid 1o such shareholder on the
immediately following redemption date imespective of the 2.5% cap on sggregate redemphions.
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EVOLLTION INCOME MASTER FLIND LTI - FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
For the year ended December 31, 2006

(Stated in United States Dolkirs)

T SHARE CAFITAL {continued)

As of December 31, 2016, outstanding distibutions payable to investors totaled 82,022 645, which is inclusive of Jamuary 1, 2017
redemptions.

Share capital ransactions for the year ended December 31, 2016 were as follows:

Class E Shares  Class E1 Shares

M Mo,
Shanes outstanding at famuary |, 2016 11,464.02 212,220.42
Shares issued 138,77 1744213
Shanss receemed (4,866,09) (90BR5.60)
Shares distributed - (11,565.18)
Shanss outstandarg a1 December 31, 2016 6,836, T 118.211.77

¥ INVESTMENT IN LOANS

H
Investment in consumer loans sourced by
Lending Club 13095267
Total i etment in loans 13.095.267

Each Lending Platform 15 an online finanaal platform that enables indviduals or small businesses 1o borrow money and
investors o fimd loans made 1o borrowers, Each Lending Platform wvenfies the identity of its prospechve borrowers,
obtains their eredit profiles from consumer reporting agendes, and screens them for eligibility to participate in the
platform

Thee Investreent Manager applies credit monmtonng technsques o assess e recoverability of the loans both individually and at the
sggregate portfidio level. Cuament inferest rutes mnge from 59% pa to 31,89 pa through & mamber of differant loan grades. The
Lending Flatform's policies dictate that the loans must have an underwniing FICO score of 620 o beiter which put the loans in
the “prime” of “near prime” calegory. Monthly default rates for underwritten loans vary, bul average armualized rates of
roughly 13.37% across the loan book. Evolution seeks lange diversification based on backiesied credit analysis to address the
misk of an inkrease in unexpected defoults and charge-offs.

[harirgg the year, $2,497 449 of consumer loamns were charged-ofT

2 FINAMCIAL INSTRUMENTS WITH OFF-BALANCE SHEET RISK

Credit nsk is the possibility of loss from the Balure of a counterparty to perform according to the tams of a confmact. At any
moment, the eredit msk for purchasing exposuse o loans throogh Lending Platforms is subject to one or more of the Lending
Platforms default, ather voluntanly or involuntanly, on its performance under the contrmct
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EVOLLTION INCOME MASTER FLIND LTI - FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
For the year ended December 31, 2006

{Stated in United States Dolkirs)

9 FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS WITH OFF-BALANCE SHEET RISK (contlmusd)

The Fumnd secks to reduce its crodit nisk by regulasly monitonng its eredit exposure and each Lending Flatform verifies the identity
of 1% primpective bomowears, olilums their credit [mwaﬁ'las Froam COnsmeTs rqu.ﬂ'ing agences, ardd screens them fiowr elintnlity o

participate in the platform

The Fund enters imto contracts that comtain a variety of indemnifications. The Funds macdmmum exposure under these
amrangements B urknown. Howeve, the Fund has ot had prior claims o losses pursuant to these contracts and expects the nisk of

Toss 10 b rezmecte,

10 DERIVATIVE FINANCLAL INSTRUMENTS

In the nommal course of busmess, the Fund enters into tensecions involving danvative financial instnuments in connection with its
|m'asli.1|.3 acivaes. Thew insinoments are m.ﬂ:_ieﬂ 1o vanous nals amlar to non=denvainve msnmments, |nc||.'l:|.u||.: markel, eredin,
liquuchity, and operational nsks. The Fund nunages these nsks on an aggregate basis along with the nsks associated with its
nvesting activities as part of its overall nsk management policies, and as such does not distinguish denvative profit or loss

from any other category of investments fof income presentalion parposes.

The Eair value of the Fund's derivative financial instrument contracts approsimates the carrying amounts included in unnealized

appreciation on denvalives on the sccompanying Statement of Assets and Liabilities.

The elfed of derivative indrunsnis on the Statenent of Operations For tee voar onded December 31, 2006:

Drenivatives not designated Amoand of gain(loss) recognized in relation to denivatives
s hediging instnaments
Loscatson of realized
Location of realized gain/iloss) 5 raany (o) s
Futures contracts et realized gain from imvestment 1,026,763 Mt change in wnrealized (229,159}
i boanes, dherivativies and foreagn depreciation on
Ty ransachions. irvestment in loans,
denvatives and foraign
CATENCY Mansactions
Total 1026, 763 (229,159}
FAIR VALUES OF DERIVATIVE INSTRUMENTS
Linhilify derivatives - dischosed inihe Statenent of A swis and Libilithes ai Decembser 31, NH&:
Drenivataves nod i
deapreied s hedging
INSOETCTRS Lacation Fuir Value Notional Value Aversgs Notional | Quantty
Urmealized depreciation on
Fubures contracts dexivative comtracts, af Fair (B21.314) 13,622,591 03,422 126
valu
Toal (E2.3148) 13,622,5%1 003,422 126
16
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EVOLLUTION INCOME MASTER FLIND LTI, - FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Motes to the Financial Statements (continued)
For the year ended December 31, 2006

{Stated in United States Dolkrs)

11 FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS

Finaneial haghlights of the Fund for the vear ended Decernber 31, 2006 are as follows:

Class E1 Class E
Shares Shares
¥ 5
{2} Per share operating performance
Beginmng net asset value 10,815.60 13760
Clange i met assets resuliing fom operations:
Bt imvestment Dncom: 250682 12.50
Performance fees - {0.37)
Mt realized loss and net change in unsealized depreciation on
loans, derivatives and foregn cuffency amsactions {1,053.26) (14.75)
Met change in net assets resulfing from operations 1,253 56 T8
Ending net asset value 12.069. 16 134.78
(b Total return
Total return paor to performance foes 11.59%: 5938,
Performance fees {00072 (02975
Total return after performance fees. 11.54% 5.03%
Total return 15 caleudatead based on the movemeants in the share proea,
() Ratio of pet investneent income fo average net assed
18.32% 1731%

Met imvestment income

The ratio of net mvestment income is calculated as o percentage of avemge net ossets mken as a whole

= Average et assets 15 the average of the net sssets measred a1 each monthly accounting penicd
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EWCLUTION INCOME MASTER FLIND LTI, - FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Motes to the Financial Statements (continued)
For the year ended December 31, 2006

(Stated in United States Dolkrs)

12

FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS {continued)

Class E1 Class E
Shares Shares
() Hatio of expenses lo average nel assols® ¥ k3
Operaling expense (1.73)% (2.217%
Perfosmance fees {00078 {02578
Total retum after performance fees {1.7T3% 12.507%

The expense ratie is caloulated as a pereentage of average net assets taken as a whole.

= Average nel assets is the mverage of the net asusts meaared at sach monthly acoounting perod.
The above per share operating performance and todal retum are caleulated for the participating shares. The ratios o
average el assets are caleulabed for the Fund faken as a whole. An individosl imeestor’s per share operating perfommance,
total retumn and raties fo average nel assets may vary fom these amounts and ratios bassd on the timing and amount of
capital tnsactions,

FAIR VALUE MEASURENENTS

Viarious inpuits are wsad in detemumng the value of the Fund's investments, The inpails are summanzed in the theee broad levels
listed below:

Lewel 1 = quacked prices in active markets for dentical investmenis;

Level T - other significant observable imputs (incloding quoted prices for similar imvestmsents, inferest rates, prepayment speeds,
credit risk, efe. ), and

Lewvel 3 - sgruficent unchservable imgats (inchuding Fund's own sssunptions in determining fiur value of imvestmants),

The inputs or methodel ogy used for valuing secumies are not necessanly an mdication of the risk associated with imvesting in those
secumtics,

This hierarchy requines the Fund to minimize the use of unebservable inputs and to use chservable market data, if available,
when dstermunng Bar value,
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EVOLUTION INCOME MASTER FLIND LT, - FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

11 FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENTS {continued)

The Far valve of finsncal astets wis determaned u:n'ng tha Eul]-{m'ing levels m’irq'nd‘.-t ik ol December 31, 2016,

Level 2 - Other Level 5-
uj;rltEl.-m Rigml'l.cn;nl
Level 1 - observable unchservables
ot prices mpts inpuits Total
5 ] 5 5

Imvestiment in loans
Irvestment in consmer boans soureed
by Lending Clubs - 13,005,267 13,095,267
Future coniracts (82316} - (B 31a)
Tatal invesdment in leans (82,3161 - ]3.1}'.155'6"-' 13,012,951

The following table summanzes the deseripiion of the valuation processes used by the Fund at December 31, 2006 for fair
valus: messurements categorized within Level 3 of the fair vahse hicrarchy.

Fair Value | Valuation Techmique | Uncbscrvable | Range of
Type of Investments Level 3 {5) inpuits npals
: It mcr::: sourced by . ! el rute | 0=2%
AT - 13005267 | discoonted cash flows  [~oione = e,
Tl mwathly

The following is a reconciliation of investments in which significant unobservable inputs (Level 3) were used in

determiming value

Balance as of January 1, 2016
Purchases of imestment

Repayments of investment

Mt realized loss from investment in
loans

Met change in wnrealized depreciation
on investment i o fnds and loans
Balance as of December 31, 2016

There were no transfers between levels duning the year.

203/246

Investment in
consumer and
small business

leams
5
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EVOLUTION MOOME MASTER FLIND LTI, - FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

For the year ended December 31, 2006
(Stated in United States Dolkurs)

13 SUBSEQUENT EVENTS
In sccordance with the provistons set forth in FASE ASC Topie 855, Subsequent Events, the Inwestment Manager has evaluated

the possibility of subsequent events exasting in the Fund's financial statements through March &, 2017, the date the financial
stabements were available to be issued

Durmng the penod from Jarmeiry 1, 2017 throwgh the date the fnamaal satements were avaslable for 1saance, the Fund bad
suhscniptions of %0 and redemptions of approsamately $2_ 266 781,

The Irmvestment Manager has determuned that there are no other mutenal evenis that would T-:r,.lin: dacioame m the Funds
finamcial stabements.
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2018

343,773,689

68,727,761

275,045,928

24,362.01

11,289.951694
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CIBC
CIBC Bank and Trust Company (Cayman) Limited

11 CIBC 694
CIBC Financial Centre, 11 Dr. Roy"s Drive, PO Box 694 GT, Grand Cayman, KY 1-1107, Cayman
Islands
)
25
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2018 682,400 7,462
200 682,400
2018 682,400 7,462
2010 10 582,400
2013 10 31 682,400
2014 10 31 682,400
2015 30 682,400
2016 30 682,400
2017 30 682,400
2018 30 682,400
2018

2018

762,281,824 .38
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131
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2017 12 31
2017 2016
682,400 74,620 682,400 74,620
682,400 74,620 682,400 74,620
682,400 74,620 682,400 74,620
682,400 74,620 682,400 74,620

2018 25

DEANNA DERRIC

WARREN KEENS
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2017 12 31
2017 2016
182,650 19,973 187,700 20,525
91,945 10,054 97,403 10,651
84,873 9,281 84,465 9,236
5,832 638 5,832 638
182,650 19,973 187,700 20,525

0 0 0 0
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2017 12 31
2010 10
KY 9005
190
IFRS
2017 12 31
USD
2017 12 31
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2017 2016
682,400 682,400
182,650 187,700

2017 2016

1.00 2,000,000
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682,400 682,400
682,400

2013

5,000
2017 12 31
5,000 442,870 2016 12 31 5,000
429,811
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Mote 2017 2018
Assels
Due from Parent 4 682400 682,400
Total Assets IS g82 400 682,400
Shareholder's Equity
Share capital 5 682,400 682 400
Total shareholder's equity LSS BE2. 400 £682,400

See accompenying motes fo the fimancial starermens,

Approved on behalf of the Board of Directors on May 25, 2018.

DEAMMA DERRICK
Dhirecior

WARREN KEENS
Drirector
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CS (CAYMAN) LIMITED

Statement of Comprehensive Income

December 31, 2017
{stated in United Stales dollars)
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Mate 2017 2016
Revenue
Management fees 4 182,650 187,700
Expenses
Praofessional fees 91,045 97 403
Administration fees B84, 873 B4 485
Audit fees 5832 5,832
182,650 187,700
Total comprehensive income uss 1] 0

See accomponying motes (o the firancial statements.
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CS (CAYMAN) LIMITED

MNotes to Financial Statements

December 31, 2017
{slated in United States doliars)

1. INCORPORATION AND PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES

G5 (Cayman) Limited (the "Company”) was incorporated as an ordinary company on
March 10, 2010 under The Companies Law of the Cayman [slands, The Company is also
registered under the Securities Investment Business Law of the Cayman Islands as an excluded
person. The Company is a wholly owned subsidiary of Interirust SPY (Cayman) Limited (the
“Parent’), a company incorporated under the Companies Law of the Cayman Islands. During the
year ended December 31, 2013, the Parent changed from Interirust Trustees (Cayman) Limited
to Intertrust SPV (Cayman) Limited, The address of the registered office is 190 Elgin Avenue,
George Town, Grand Cayman, KY1-2005, Cayman Islands. The Company has no direct
employees,

The Company primarily acts a5 a8 manager for trusts being offered publicly in Japan.
2. BASIS OF PREPARATION

Statement of compliance

These financial statements are prepared in accordance with International Financial Reporting
Standards ("IFRS") as issued by the International Accounting Standards Board ("IASE").

Certain new standards, amendments and interpretations to existing standards issued to date are
not yet effective for the financial statements of the Company for the year ended December 31,
2017, and have neither been applied nor early adopted in preparing these financial staternents,
Management have assessed these new standards and does not expect any material impact on
the Company's financial statements.

Basis of measurement
These financial statements are prepared on the historical cost basis.
Functional and presentation currency

The financial statemenis are presented in United States doltars (USD), which is the Company's
functionzl currency.

Financial Statements

Statements of changes in shareholder's equity and cash flows for the year ended December 31,
2017 have not been presented as there were ne movements in shareholder's equity and the
Company held ne cash and cash equivalents. These statements are not presented, as
management balieves they would not provide additional useful information.
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CS (CAYMAN) LIMITED

Motes to Financial Statements (continued)

December 31, 2017
(stated in United States dellars)

3. SIGHIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The accounting policies set out below have been applied consistently and the significant
accounting policies adopted by the Company are as follows:

{a) Financial instruments
(i) Classification

A financial asset is any asset that is cash, a contractual right to receive cash or another
financial @sset or to exchange financial instruments under conditions that are potentially
favourable, or an equity instrument of another enterprise.  The Company’s financial
asset, which is classified as loans and receivables, comprise amaounts due from parent.

A financial liability is any liability that is a confractual obligation to deliver cash or
another financial asset or to exchange financial instruments with another enterprise
under conditions that are potentially unfavourable, The Company holds no financial
liabilities.

(i} Recognition and Measurement

The Company recognises financial assets and liabilities on the date it becomes a party
to the contractual provisions of the instrument. Financial instruments are measured
initially at fair value plus any direct attributable transacton costs.

Financial assets classified as lsans and recaivables and financial habilities are
subsequently measured at amortized cost using the effective interest rate method, less
impairment losses, if any, for financial assets,

fii) Derecognition

A financial asset is derecognized when it is sold or transferred and the Company loses
control over any rights that comprise that asset. A financial Habilty s derecognised
when it is extinguished,

(b) Revenue and Expenses

Revenue and expenses are recognized in the statement of comprehensive income on the
accrual basis.
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CS (CAYMAN) LIMITED

MNotes to Financial Statements (continued)

December 31, 2017
{stafed in United States dollars)

4. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTION

2017 2016
Balance sheet:
Due from Parent 682,400 G652 400
Statement of comprehensive income:
Management fees 182,630 187,700

Due from Parent is unsecured, interest free and repayable on demand. The carrying value of the
amount due from parent approximates fair value as this is due on demand.

5. SHARE CAPITAL

207 2016
Authorised:
2 000,000 common shares af $1,00 each
Issued:
682 400 comman shares 682 400 BB2 400

On May 1, 2013, the total issued common shares of the Company were transferred from Intertrust
Trustees (Cayman) Limited to Intertrust SPV (CGayman) Limited. There was no change in the
ultimate baneficial ewner of the Company.

6. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT

This note presents information about the Company's exposure to each risk, the Company's
objectives, pelicies and processes for measuring and managing risk, and the Company's
management of capital. The Board of Directors has overall responsibility for the establishment
and oversight of the Company's financizal risk management frameworik.

The Company has exposure to credit risk from its use of financial instruments, Credit risk is the
risk of financial loss to the Company if a counterparty fails to meet its coniractual obligations.
Amounts due from related parties are due from the Parent. Management does not expect any
financial losses as a result of this relationship. Liquidity risk is the risk that the Company will not
be able fo meet its financial obligations as they fall due. The Company is not exposed to any
liquidity risk. The Company is not exposed lo interest rate risk as it has no interest bearing
financial azsets or abilities. The Company is not exposed to currency risk.
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CS (CAYMAN) LIMITED

Notes to Financial Statements (continued)

December 31, 2017
(slated in United States dollars)

T. CAPITAL RISK MANAGEMENT

The Company manages its capital to ensure that the Company will be able to continue as a
going CoNcern,

The capital structure of the Company consists of issued share capital. The Company is required
by the Japan Securities Dealer Association to maintain @ minimum net worth of ¥50,000,000 (or
its US dollar equivalent using the Bank of Japan's official exchange rate). The Company was in
compliance with this requirement during the year ended December 31, 2017 (¥50,000,000 or
US5442 B70) and December 31, 2016 (¥50,000,000 or US5429 811).
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CIBC
(CIBC Bank and Trust Company (Cayman) Limited)

2018 37,513,020 41 205

1965

2018

CIMA

LLC
Evolution Capital Management LLC

2018 150 6,403

2002 16

EVOLUTION JAPAN

2018 9,405 8,875

CIBC

221/246



60

2002

16

LLC

222/246

Q)

EDINETOOOO
OO000O0000o0O0O0oOdn(e3oes1s)
Ooooooooooooooooooad

(i)
D)

60



EDINETOOOO
OO000O0000o0O0O0oOdn(e3oes1s)
Ooooooooooooooooooad

18
LLC
1998 2000

1996 1998 1994 1996
ING

10 2002

48 12 21

(a

(b
(c

(d

(e
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1993

2018 31

Laundering)
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Report of Independent Auditors

The Trustee
Evolution US Lending Fund

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Evolution US Lending Fund (the
““Trust”?), which comprise the statement of assets and liabilities, including the schedule of
investment in Master Fund, as of December 31, 2016, and the related statements of operations,
changes in net assets and cash flows for the year then ended, and the related notes to the financial
statements.

Management * s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in
conformity with U.S. generally accepted accounting principles; this includes the design, implementation
and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of financial
statements that are free of material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor = s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. We
conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States.
Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures
in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or
error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity's
preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that
are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the
effectiveness of the entity's internal control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also
includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation
of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis
for our audit opinion.
Opinion

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the
financial position of Evolution US Lending Fund at December 31, 2016, and the results of its
operations, changes in its net assets and its cash flows for the year then ended in conformity with
U.S. generally accepted accounting principles.

Ernst & Young Ltd.
April 28, 2017
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Report of Independent Auditors

The Trustee
Evolution US Lending Fund

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Evolution US Lending Fund (the
““Trust”?), which comprise the statement of assets and liabilities, including the schedule of
investment in Master Fund, as of December 31, 2017, and the related statements of operations,
changes in net assets and cash flows for the year then ended, and the related notes to the financial
statements.

Management * s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in
conformity with U.S. generally accepted accounting principles; this includes the design, implementation
and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of financial
statements that are free of material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor = s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. We
conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States.
Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures
in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or
error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity's
preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that
are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the
effectiveness of the entity's internal control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also
includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation
of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis
for our audit opinion.
Opinion

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the
financial position of Evolution US Lending Fund at December 31, 2017, and the results of its
operations, changes in its net assets and its cash flows for the year then ended in conformity with
U.S. generally accepted accounting principles.

Ernst & Young Ltd.
April 27, 2018
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Independent Auditors’ Report to the Directors

Opinion

We have audited the financial statements of CS (Cayman) Limited (the “ Company” ), which

comprise the balance sheet as at December 31, 2017, the statement of comprehensive income
for the year then ended, and notes, comprising significant accounting policies and other

explanatory information.

In our opinion, the accompanying financial statements present fairly, in all material
respects, the financial position of the Company as at December 31, 2017, and its
financial performance for the year then ended in accordance with International Financial
Reporting Standards (“ IFRS” ).

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing (ISAs).
Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditors’
Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are
independent of the Company in accordance with International Ethics Standards Board for
Accountants Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants (IESBA Code) together with the
ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements in the
Cayman Islands and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance
with these requirements and the IESBA code. We believe that the audit evidence we have
obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Restrictions on Distribution or Use

This report is prepared for and only for the Directors of the Company in order for them
to discharge their regulatory reporting duty, in accordance with the terms of the
engagement letter and for no other purpose. We do not accept or assume any liability or
duty of care for any other purpose or to any other person to whom this report is shown or
into whose hands it may come.
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Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Financial
Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial
statements in accordance with IFRS, and for such internal control as management
determines is necessary to enable the preparation of financial statements that are free
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the
Company’ s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters
related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless
management either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no
realistic alternative but to do so.

Those charged with governance are responsible for overseeing the Company’ s financial
reporting process.

Auditors’ Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements
as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to
issue an auditors’ report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high
level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with
ISAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise
from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate,
they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on
the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with ISAs, we exercise professional judgment and
maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

e ldentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to
those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide
a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting
from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve
collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of
internal control.

e Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design
audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose
of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Company’ s internal control.

 Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.

245/246



EDINETOOOO
OO000O0000o0O0O0oOdn(e3oes1s)
Ooooooooooooooooooad

e Conclude on the appropriateness of management’ s use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty
exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company
" s ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material
uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditors’ report to the
related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are
inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence
obtained up to the date of our auditors’ report. However, future events or
conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern.

e Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the

underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.
We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the
planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any
significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

KPMG

May 25, 2018
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